
 
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d ,  L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
Ph: 847.883.8600 | Fax: 847.883.8608 | www. l i n co ln sh i re i l . gov  

 
 

AGENDA 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

Village Hall – Board Room 
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 

Following Regular Village Board Meeting 
 

Reasonable accommodations / auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to effectively participate in any 
public meetings of the Board.  Please contact the Village Administrative Office (847.883.8600) 48 hours in advance if you need 

special accommodations to attend. The Committee of the Whole will not proceed past 10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the 
majority of the Trustees to do so. Citizens wishing to address the Board on agenda items may speak when the agenda item is open, 

prior to Board discussion. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
1.0 ROLL CALL 

  
2.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

2.1 Planning, Zoning and Land Use  
 2.11 Consideration of an Ordinance Granting Directional Sign Variations from 

Title 12 (Sign Control) of the Lincolnshire Village Code (1-3 Stevenson 
Drive – Adlai E. Stevenson High School District 125) 

 
 2.12 Continued Discussion of Recreational Cannabis (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

2.2 Finance and Administration 
  2.21 Official Announcement of Estimated Amount to be Raised by Ad Valorem 

Taxes for the 2019 Tax Levy to be Collected in Fiscal Year 2020 (Village 
of Lincolnshire) 

 
2.3 Public Works 
2.4 Public Safety 
2.5 Parks and Recreation 
2.6 Judiciary and Personnel 

  
3.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
4.0 NEW BUSINESS 
5.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
6.0 ADJOURNMENT 



 

Agenda Item 

2.11 COW 

 

V:\Property_File\STEVEN-DR\1\PLANNING\2019_Directional_IdentificationSigns\10_15_19_COW\2019_10_15_ 
COW_Stevenson_DirectionalGroundSigns_Variations.docx 

 REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Committee of the Whole  

October 15, 2019 
 

Subject:  Adlai E. Stevenson High School – 1-3 Stevenson Drive  
 

Action Requested: Consideration of an Ordinance Granting Directional Sign 
Variations from Title 12 (Sign Control) of the Lincolnshire Village 
Code  
 

Petitioner:  Adlai E. Stevenson High School District 125  
 

Originated By/Contact: Tonya Zozulya, Planning & Development Manager  
 

Advisory Board Review: Architectural Review Board 
 

 
Background 

 Adlai E. Stevenson High School District 125 
(School District 125) seeks the following 
variations for proposed directional signs 
throughout the school campus:  
 
1. Allow directional signs of up to 24.75 

square feet in area, rather than code-
permitted maximum of 3 square feet.  
 

2. Allow directional signs up to 8 feet in 
height, rather than code-permitted 
maximum of 4 feet from grade.  
  

3. Allow directional signs in locations 
designating other areas of campus, in 
addition to parking and driveway 
entrances/exits and sign faces to display 
additional information, rather than the 
code-permitted “Entrance,” “Exit” and 
similar messages. 

 
 On September 9, 2019, School District 125 

presented its proposed plans to the Village 
Board (Board) prior to proceeding to the 
Architectural Review Board (ARB) for a public 
hearing and recommendation. Section 12-17-
1-C of the Lincolnshire Village Code does not require preliminary evaluation or presentation 
at the Village Board for sign variances prior to ARB review. The Village Board expressed 
support for the proposal.  
 

Figure 1: Location Map 



 

Agenda Item 

2.11 COW 

 

V:\Property_File\STEVEN-DR\1\PLANNING\2019_Directional_IdentificationSigns\10_15_19_COW\2019_10_15_ 
COW_Stevenson_DirectionalGroundSigns_Variations.docx 

 The 76.6-acre Adlai E. Stevenson High School property was developed in 1963 in 
unincorporated Lake County and annexed into the Village in two phases in 1981 and 1992. It 
received Special Use and R1 zoning approvals in 1992 (Ordinance #92-1226-04). In 2017, 
the residential property at 16139 W. Port Clinton Road was annexed to the Village for school 
use as a transition house and is governed by the Special Use Ordinance.  
  

 Over 10 building additions have occurred since the school was originally constructed. The 
most recent 56,800-square-foot addition was approved as a Major Amendment to the Special 
Use in 2017 to accommodate projected enrollment growth to over 4,500 students by 2024 
(Ordinance #17-3745-173).  

 
 Recent amendments to the Special Use Ordinance include a minor amendment to the Special 

Use for construction of a 100-stall parking lot over inactive tennis courts along the east side 
of the property (February 2019), as well as a minor amendment to the Special Use Ordinance 
for an athletic stadium Hall of Fame and a transition house pergola (August 2019). Because 
these projects were minor amendments to the Special Use, only ARB approval was required. 

 
Project Overview & Staff Comments 

 School District 125 proposes to replace 17 existing wooden green directional signs with white 
letters throughout the school campus with 18 new aluminum grey directional signs with white 
letters. The replacement is required because the existing signs, installed approximately 15 
years ago, have deteriorated and are difficult to read (see Document 2). The signs are 
designed to direct students, guests, and vendors to appropriate building and parking facilities. 
The location and content of the signs will remain the same; however, the size and design will 
be different. The signs will not be illuminated but will be visible at night via reflective material. 
Some signs will be double-sided while others will have a message only on one side.    
 

 Code requirements, as well as proposed and existing sign information, are summarized in 
the table below:  

 

 
Sign Area 

(sq. ft.) 
Sign Height 

(ft.) 
Sign Message Sign Location 

Code 
Requirements 

3 4 “Exit”, “Entrance”, 
and similar 

Parking and driveway 
entrances/exits 

Existing 
Signs 

20 7 Various way-finding 
messages 

Various locations 

Proposed 
Signs*  

6.25-24.75 7-8 Various way-finding 
messages  

Various locations 

 *Note: The size of the proposed signs varies based on the message.  
 

Architectural Review Board Recommendations 

 On September 24, 2019, the ARB held a public hearing to consider the directional sign 
variations (see attached Document 3). Several adjacent residents, who received the public 
hearing notice, attended the public hearing and offered comments on how to improve the 
visibility of the directional arrow proposed on the sign faces. Additionally, staff received several 
phone inquiries from adjacent residents prior to the public hearing about whether the signs 
would be illuminated.  



 

Agenda Item 

2.11 COW 

 

V:\Property_File\STEVEN-DR\1\PLANNING\2019_Directional_IdentificationSigns\10_15_19_COW\2019_10_15_ 
COW_Stevenson_DirectionalGroundSigns_Variations.docx 

At the conclusion of the public hearing, the ARB forwarded a unanimous favorable 
recommendation to the Village Board with considerations. These considerations included (staff 
comments in bold text): 
 
1. Redesign the directional “parking” signs to the same design as the other proposed 

directional signs with a projecting sign panel. The petitioner complied, as shown in the 
attached drawings. 
 

2. Change the gold color of the “Stevenson High School” message to a grey color. The 
petitioner removed this message from all signs, which is reflected in the attached 
drawings. 
 

3. Increase the scale and size of the directional arrow on the sign copy. The petitioner 
considered the ARB recommendation, ran additional field tests, and determined the 
arrow is sized appropriately. Therefore, no revisions were made.  
 

4. Provide consistency of gold color specifications throughout all signs. The petitioner 
reviewed the gold color specifications and confirmed they are consistent 
throughout. 

 
Approval Process  

1. Committee of the Whole – presentation – September 9, 2019 COMPLETE 
2. Architectural Review Board – public hearing – September 24, 2019 COMPLETE  
3. Committee of the Whole – first reading – October 15, 2019 CURRENT  
4. Village Board – second reading/final approval – date to be determined FUTURE 

 
Draft Ordinance 
Attached is a draft ordinance, prepared by staff and the Village Attorney (see attached Document 
4).  
 
Recommendation  
Consideration of the draft ordinance and direct placement on the consent agenda for the October 
28, 2019 Regular Village Board meeting. 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

 Document 1: Location Map.  
 Document 2: Petitioner’s cover letter and presentation packet, prepared by Adlai E. 

Stevenson High School, dated October 3, 2019.  
 Document 3: Unapproved September 24, 2019 ARB meeting minutes.  
 Document 4: Draft ordinance, prepared by staff and the Village Attorney.  

  
Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole – 
Presentation September 9, 2019 

Architectural Review Board –  
Public Hearing  September 24, 2019 

Committee of the Whole –  
Ordinance First Reading October 15, 2019 

 



MapOfficen• 

Mapaw-edon A�0,nt 13,2019. 
®2019GISCoo,;or1iu.ma.nd MGP blc. All RightiR.e--�ed. 

Stevenson High School 

Th:e GIS Co1r:i0rthtt1 and MGP Inc. ere not liable br any WT-. misw:e. mod,ifimion or disclmu.re ct 2llY m:.p pro"ided wtG:f 2.pplieeble law_ 
Di$.Clii!tl=1: Thh:m.p h bt g-enml i!'.b:mtion �only. Altllou.gb tll:e i!'.b:mtion h beli:ev-ed to be g-e:nmlly accu.nt-e. errotS::rs.!}. exht and tll:e u,-�should i.n��tlycOl"J 
btaccur, •. cy.Th:e:m.p�notc01'.stirut-earegu.latorydet-er.ni!'..ationa.ndhnotab.s:"�bte:ttgi.n�.ngdoign.AR.eght-er-edW.dSu.rv�-orshouldbec01'sult-edto�t-er::ni.n:epr:<.h-e 
location bo'u.rtdari�on tll:e gtO'U,1!d. 

tzozulya
Rectangle

tzozulya
Text Box
DOCUMENT 1



 

 

October 3, 2019 

 

Mayor Elizabeth Brandt 
Village of Lincolnshire  
One Olde Half Day Road  
Lincolnshire, IL 60069  
 
RE: Directional Signs 
 
Dear Mayor Brandt and Village Trustees 
 
As you might recall from the Village Meeting on September 9,2019, we are seeking to replace many of 
the directional and parking lots signs around the Stevenson Campus. Furthermore, we are requesting 
approval from the Village of Lincolnshire for the following: 
 

1. A variation to allow directional signs of up to 36 square feet in area, rather than code permitted 
maximum sign area of 3 square feet. 

2. A variation to allow directional signs of up to 8 feet in height, rather than the code permitted 
sign height of 4 feet from grade. 

3. A variation to allow directional signs in locations that designate other areas in addition to 
parking and driveway entrances/exits and sign faces to display additional information, rather 
than code permitted “Entrance”, “Exit” and similar messages. 

 
Currently, there are 17 signs in need of replacement, primarily located along Stevenson Drive as starts 
from Rt. 22 and ends up at the back entrance off of Port Clinton Road.  These signs are designed to 
provide drivers on our campus with the location of certain Campus locations as well as identify the 
various parking lots on campus.  Unfortunately, the existing signs are outdated, hard to read, and 
dilapidated.  Our request is to replace the 17 signs with 18 new signs that fit the updated image of the 
school, will be easier to read, and assist in traffic throughout the campus.   
 
At the September 24, 2019, Architectural Review Board meeting, I presented the suggested changes for 
the various signage around our campus.  I’m happy to say the ARB made a favorable motion with the 
following conditions: 
 

1. Parking Signs are redesigned to have the panel offset from the actual post. 
2. Change the “Stevenson” letting from gold to grey 
3. Increase the size/scale of the arrow element 
4. Standardize the gold color specifications of the sign. 

 

tzozulya
Text Box
DOCUMENT 2



 

2 
 

 
After internal discussion and work with our sign vendor, we’ve make the following alterations are the 
request of the Architectural Review Board. 
 

1. The parking sign panels have been offset on the post to match the directional signs that are 
offset set as well.  Please look at Option A on page 3. 

2. We’ve decided to simply remove “Stevenson High School” from the post rather than change the 
color.  Please see the diagram on page. 4 

3. After internal review and demonstrations with our sample sign, we’ve found the arrow to be 
appropriately sized for drivers coming on campus. 

4. All gold color comes from the same paint palette. 
 

The new signs will be located in the same spots with identical language.  The main difference is the look.  
We are proposing to go from wooden green signs with white lettering that area approximately 7’ tall 
from the ground.  The larger directional sign face itself is 5’3” x 3’10” and the parking lot signs have a 
2’6” x 2’6” square faces. The new signs will be similar in size but have an aluminum post with a darker 
brushed aluminum panel containing vinyl gold and white lettering.  The only difference is the sign at 
the Transition House which will be 6’0” x 3’0”. None of the existing signs are illuminated and neither 
will the new signs.  However, we are using a reflective vinyl to make the words easier to read at night. 
Enclosed in our application are pictures of the existing signs, specs of the signage, and aerial locations 
of the existing signs. 

 
Please accept our thanks for considering this request and feel free to contact me with any questions or 
concerns at (847) 415-4117. 
 
Sincerely,  

 

 
Sean P. Carney 
Assistant Superintendent for Business 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

tzozulya
Text Box
PROPOSED - REVISED PER ARB



 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

tzozulya
Text Box
PROPOSED - REVISED PER ARB



tzozulya
Text Box
PROPOSED - REVISED PER ARB



tzozulya
Text Box
PROPOSED - REVISED PER ARB



1'-6"
2'-6"

tzozulya
Text Box
PROPOSED - REVISED PER ARB



tzozulya
Text Box
PROPOSED - REVISED PER ARB



SIGN SPECIFICATIONS 

[A]· PANEL 

Material: Aluminum 

Face Color: Paint to Match PMS 7540c Gray 

Backside Color: Paint Standared Brushed 

Aluminum 

[BJ· GRAPHICS 

Material: Vinyl 

Color: Gold Reflective 

[CJ • GRAPHICS 

Material: Vinyl 

Color: White Reflective 

[OJ· BASE 

Material: Aluminum 

Color: Paint Standared Brushed Alummum

(EJ·Illumination

No sign will be illuminated 

B'- o• 

lac 1 South Face 

Scale: 1/4"=1' Loe 15 North Face 

r- 2·3"-t- 2-0· 7 

top view 

�-------· 
fvlain Entrance 
Performing Arts Center 
parking B & C 
Receiving 2 

Loe I North Face Loe 4 North Face 

Loe 15 South Face Loe 16 North Face 

I 4• I 

r 
s·- o· 

L 
side view 

Loe 4 South Face Loe 5 East Face 

Loe 16 South Face Loe 9 North Face 

[BJ 

[OJ 

rz.o· --i 

0 
0 

::r:: 

0 

s •-------�
Aql1atic Ctr Entrance 17, 
Field House Entrance 17. 

Parking Lot o: 

(\f-
District Offices' 

Parking Lot E: 
Stadium-

Receiving 1
; 

loc 5 West Face Loe 14 East Face Loe 14 West Face 

Loe 9 South Face Loe 12 West Face Loe 12 East Face 

tlP□Bl□CKI 
922S 101ns1,M-vialllee.w15J214 

41445'.14010•,.,ww.pooiochc.om 

lho�oocu""'nri. ownt�o,anorneinloun1111on 
cont,1lneOlnC1SP,Op<1fli<�loPolllocllS1gnCOMj)iny 
UC. t, •eUIQI hOIN>f tho! l\okler 19reeS nol La uH I� 
WIIOl!Ullllfl. a,sciou - lo ""�INOO pa,,,"' "PI-.Ct 
1n15docun1entw,1rioutmepoiorw1iuenconwntol 
l'Ol>IOcllSy,Com1>""'f'.LlC.lloldc1alw,19reeMID 
""""Oia.lN)' •�tu,n tr.• 00<:4'fflff11 upon rt01>Hl �y 
P0lJIOC�1S[\lnCon,pany,llC, 

lhriooc,,rnen1,fll,0H<Hionlyan�ppro,rmal10nol 
ma11111.:1I colon sp,,c:r!>E<I. I.Cluai prO<lutl �o/,Qfl n-..y 
,aoyr,"'"'""'"'"11"'0,g,111"''"9' 

l'rlliela 

Adlai Stevenson 
High School 

lincolnshire, IL 

Scale: 1/2"= I' 

0119111alPa9eSize: II·x 17" 

Hmi2..M 

REV DESCRIPTION BY DATE 

Rep Dan Schumann 

Oiawn e�. Andrew Thoms 011g Date. 06/26119 

�. 

PP-01 
D/F Post 6 Panel 

Sign.Type 

85481 ]02 
0PP•Pro1ect -lob No. Design 

Old
 D

es
ig

n



SIGN SPECIFICATIONS 

[A)· PANEL 

Material: Aluminum 

Face Color: Paint to Match PMS 7540c Gray 

Backside Color: Paint Standared Brushed 

Aluminum 

[BJ· GRAPHICS 

Materlal: Vinyl 

Color: Gold Reflective 

IC)· GRAPHICS 

Material: Vinyl 

Color: White Reflective 

[DJ· BASE 

Material: Aluminum 

Color: Paint Standared Brushed Aluminum

(EJ·Illumination

No sign will be illuminated 

� -��---

TT 
2'-6" 

u 
7'·0" 

top view 

�::� 

Loe. 2 South Face 

Loe. 3 East Face 

11 

side view 

Loe. 13 North Face Loe. 13 South Face 

BI 
[A) 

[BJ 

:PARKING- IC) 

<----[DJ 

Loe. 2 North Face 

Loe. 3 West Face 

Loe. 6 South Face 

Loe. 7 East Face 

Loe. 8 North Face 

Loe. 6 North Face 

Loe. 7 West Face 

Loe. 8 South Face 

Loe. 10 North Face 

Loe. 11 West Face 

Loe. 17 South Face

Loc. 18 North Face 

Loe. 10 South Face 

Loe. 11 East Face 

Loe. 17 North Face

Loc 18 South Face 

tlP□Bl□CKI 
922S 70tnSt..M�v,aultt.W15l214 

.:114.453.4010, WWW pot,lock,.com 

!tu� ooeum<:nt •• owne� by 1n(I rne mlo,mouon 

con1a,ne<1 In;, ,s p,i>p,oelaiy 10 l'olllo<:�, s,on Comi;a,,y 

llC, ly ,�c,opt fle,eof, Lhe l'lokle• aij!en not IQ uH Ill• 

onllll'matoon. <l�lose 11 1oany uwo �•yo,'�°"'-"• 
tll1SOOCU011•n1w11nou111,.poG1w1Kt•ncam...._ol 

Pobl<M.U S'll(l tompifly, 11c. -· "'"" "111HI UI 

"""""-'l•ly,uumll11•Gocurnt-niupan,tQ1.1es1Dy 

f>Ob!OC•1S11J11C<>mpany,1LC 

1n11docun .. n1,�,tseutsonl1an"l)f>lo,oma1,o,,01 

mam,ai c01o<1 ope<:Jl1ed, .I.C\u>l l"Od�r! c<>lo<I may 

••yho,n1mp,r1toi�•••iaot 

-

Adlai Stevenson 
High School 

Lincolnshire, IL 

Scale: 1/2"=1' 

OmJ111a1PageS1ze 11· x 1r 

� 

REV DESCRIPTION BY OATE 

Rei> Dan Schumann 

Olewn 0y. Andrew Thoms Ong l>ale 06126/19 

� VARIOUS 

PP-02 
Post & Panel 

Sign. Type 

85481 
OPP-Prn1ecl-Job No. 

]02 
Design 

Old
 D

es
ig

n



	

Lot	A	#17	(South	Face	Onlly)	
	

SHS	Drive	#1	(South	Face	only)	
	

SHS	Drive	#4	(South	Face	only)	

Lot	B	#2	(North	and	South	Face)	
	

Lot	B	#3	(East	and	West	Face)	



	 		
	

Circle	Drive	#5	(East	Face	only	

Rec.	2	#6		(South	Face	Only)	

Lot	C	#7	(East	&	West	Face)	

Lot	C	#8	(North	&	South	Face)	

SHS	Dr.	Lot	D	#9	(North	&	South	Face)	

Lot	D	#10	(North	&	South	Face)	

Lot	D	#11	(East	&	West	Face)	

SHS	Dr.	Lot	D	#12(East	&	West	Face)	



	

Port	Clinton	#18	(North	Face	Only)	Transition	House	#19	
(North	Face	Only)	

SHS	Drive	#16	
(North	Face	Only)	

SHS	Drive	#15	
(North	Face	Only)	

T-Intersection	#14	
(East	Face	Only)	

	Lot	E	#13	(East	&	West	Face)	



SHS	Drive	by	Lot	B	#1	
Sign	will	have	a	South	Face	Only	

Lot	B	#2	
Sign	has	East	and	West	Face	

tzozulya
Text Box
EXISTING DIRECTIONAL SIGNS



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	 	

Lot	B	#3	
Sign	has	North	and	South	Face	

Lot	B	Directional	Sign	#4	
Sign	has	a	South	Face	Only	



	 	

Circle	Drive	#5	
Sign	has	a	East	Face	Only	 Receiving	2	#6	

Sign	has	a	South	Face	Only	



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	 	

Lot	C	#7	
Sign	has	an	East	and	West	Face	 Lot	C	#8	

Sign	has	a	North	and	South	Face	



	 	

Directional	Sign	Outside	Lot	D	#9	
Sign	has	a	North	and	South	Face	

Lot	D	#10	
Sign	has	a	North	and	South	Face	



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	 	

Lot	D	#11	
Sign	has	an	East	and	West	Face	

Directional	Sign	on	North	side	of	Lot	D	#12	
Sign	has	an	East	and	West	Face	



Lot	E	#13	
Sign	has	a	North	and	South	Face	 T-Intersection	Sign	#14	

This	is	located	in	back	by	Lot	E	and	
only	has	an	East	face	



		
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Directional	Signs	#15	&	#16	
Signs	have	a	North	Face	Only	

Lot	A	#17	
Sign	will	face	East	and	West	



Port	Clinton	#18	
Sign	will	be	similar	to	other	Parking	Lot	Signs	

with	an	East	and	West	Face	



 

 

 

 

One Olde Half Day Road 

L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  

www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  

 

1 
 

UNAPPROVED Minutes of the regularly scheduled ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
held on Tuesday, September 24, 2019 in the Public Meeting Room of the 
Village Hall, One Olde Half Day Road, Lincolnshire, IL 

 
PRESENT: Chair Kennerley, Members Baskin, Tapia, McCall, Santosuosso, and 

Killedar. Member McCall arrived at 7:07 p.m. 
 
ABSENT: Member Orzeske and Trustee-Liaison Hancock 
      
ALSO PRESENT: Tonya Zozulya, Planning and Development Manager (PDM) 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1.0 ROLL CALL 

PDM Zozulya called the roll and declared a quorum to be present. 

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

2.1 Approval of the minutes of the Architectural Review Board meeting held on 
Tuesday, August 20, 2019. Chair Kennerley entertained a motion for approval.  

 
Member Baskin noted the following amendment to the minutes: page 4, 
paragraph 4 “adding the pergola design be more modern and suggested to look 
to the Chicago Botanical Garden for design inspiration”. 

 
Member Baskin moved, seconded by Member Santosuosso, to approve the 
minutes as amended for the Tuesday, August 20, 2019 Architectural Review 
Board Meeting. 

 
3.0 ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 

3.1  Public Hearing regarding Sign Code Variations for Directional Signs – 1-3 
Stevenson Drive (Adlai E. Stevenson School District 125). 

  
Chair Kennerley recessed the Architectural Review Board (ARB) meeting, 
convened the public hearing, and reviewed the procedures and process for the 
public hearing. 
 
Sean Carney, Assistant Superintendent for Business, Adlai E. Stevenson High 
School District 125, presented the plans for the directional and parking lot 
designation signs for Stevenson High School. He stated the purpose of the new 
signs will be to assist students, vendors, and visitors in navigating the campus. 
School District 125’s plan is to replace 17 existing wood signs with 18 new 
aluminum directional signs. Mr. Carney noted the current wooden signs are 
showing their age as they were installed approximately 20 years ago, are difficult 
to read, and in some cases display incorrect information. He presented multiple 

tzozulya
Text Box
DOCUMENT 3



 

 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 

L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  

www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  

 

2 
 

E

site plans of the campus indicating location of the proposed signs. He noted the 
new signs will include the revised school logo and colors to reflect current 
branding. Samples of the signs were presented for viewing. He further stated the 
new signs will not be illuminated. 
 
Chair Kennerley asked the petitioner if he would like to have the Findings of 
Fact entered into the Record. Mr. Carney replied yes.  
 
PDM Zozulya stated the Village Board supported the petitioner’s plans prior to 
tonight’s public hearing. She added a public hearing notice was published in the 
Daily Herald and the petitioner notified the adjacent property owners as required. 
Staff received five phone calls in regards to the petition. In regards to the 
variations requested, PDM Zozulya presented a chart indicating code 
requirements compared to what the petitioner is requesting. She noted the 
existing and proposed signs are similar in size and height. She further clarified 
the recommendation and approval process. 
 
Chair Kennerley asked if any members of the Architectural Review Board had 
any questions or comments. Member McCall asked about reflective coating for 
nighttime visibility. Mr. Carney noted the signs will not have reflective coating; 
however, the proposed colors will show well and will be visible based on field 
tests.  
 
Member Baskin commented on the good quality of the presentation and inquired 
about color selection and the proposed cantilevered pylon directional signs, 
asking why this style was not incorporated into the parking lot designation signs. 
Mr. Carney replied they did consider this style for the parking lot signs but the 
design team felt this was not a favorable look for the parking lots. Member 
Baskin commented on security and signage, and asked if the petitioner thought 
about how much information the signs were communicating. Mr. Carney stated 
there are numerous security safeguards in place at the school. 
 
Chair Kennerley commented on the grey tones and the difficulty reading the 
gold “Stevenson High School” lettering on the grey pylon signs, suggesting grey 
tone lettering and consistent gold colors on all signs. Member Tapia concurred 
and commenting the additional SHS identification lettering on the sign is not 
needed. He further stated his approval of the modern look of the signs. 
 
Chair Kennerley opened the floor to the public. 
 
Jeanne Moldenhaven, 16100 W Port Clinton, was sworn in. She suggested the 
directional arrow on the signs be larger or a different color for greater visibility.  
 
Rick Dittmen, 16050 Port Clinton Road, was sworn in. He inquired about the 
size of the signs on Port Clinton Road. Mr. Carney stated the proposed signs will 
be on the campus property and showed a sample of the sign. Mr. Dittmen stated 
as part of the Port Clinton/Stevenson Drive reconfiguration, some resident’s 



 

 

 
 

One Olde Half Day Road 

L inco lnsh i re ,  I L  60069  

www. l inco lnsh i re i l . gov  

 

3 
 

E

driveways have not been constructed or restored properly. Mr. Carney stated he 
will contact Mr. Dittmen after the meeting. 
 
Chair Kennerley asked the board if they have any other questions or comments. 
There being for further comments or questions, Chair Kennerley closed the 
public hearing. 
 
Member Baskin moved, seconded by Member Santosuosso, having 
conducted and concluded a Public Hearing on September 24, 2019, the 
Architectural Review Board recommends variations to Title 12, Sign Control, of 
the Lincolnshire Village Code regarding directional signs on the Adlai E. 
Stevenson High School property at 1-3 Stevenson Drive, as presented in the 
presentation packet dated September 9, 2019 and further subject to the following 
considerations: 
 Change the gold color of the “Stevenson High School” message  to a grey 

color; 
 Increase the scale and size of the directional arrow on the sign copy;  
 Redesign the directional “parking” signs to the same design as the other 

proposed directional signs with a projecting sign panel; and 
 Provide consistency of gold color specifications throughout all signs. 

 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Ayes: Tapia, McCall, Killedar, Baskin, Santosuosso, and Kennerley 
 Nayes: None 
 
 Motion passed.  

 
3.2 Consideration and Approval of a New Ground Identification Sign at 16139 Port 

Clinton Road (Adlai E. Stevenson High School District 125). 
 
 Sean Carney, Assistant Superintendent for Business, Adlai E. Stevenson High 

School District 125, presented plans for a ground identification sign at the 
transition house at 16139 Port Clinton Road. He discussed the role of the 
transition house in the special education program for their students. The site is in 
need of an identification sign as parents and bus drivers have expressed difficulty 
locating the building. Mr. Carney presented a site plan identifying the location of 
the proposed sign. He indicated the proposed sign includes a double-post, 
double-sided design with the Stevenson logo and “Transition House” on the sign.  

 
 Chair Kennerley noted the logo on the plan is not consistent with other signage 

for the campus. Mr. Carney stated the color for the proposed ground sign will 
match other signs planned for the campus, adding the photo presented tonight is 
not a good sample for the ARB to review. 

 
PDM Zozulya stated the review of this ground sign is under the purview of the 
Architectural Review Board and will not require approval by the Village Board. 
She added the landscape plan for the base of the sign as proposed meets Village 
code regarding the landscape bed size. She further noted School District 125 

tzozulya
Line



           

 

 

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ___________________ 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING DIRECTIONAL SIGN VARIANCES  

FROM TITLE 12 (SIGN CONTROL) OF THE LINCOLNSHIRE VILLAGE CODE  
 (Adlai E. Stevenson School District 125) 

 

 WHEREAS, application has been made by Adlai E. Stevenson School District 125 (the 

“Owner”), for approval of variances from Section 12-9-1(G) of the Lincolnshire Sign Control 

Ordinance to permit directional signs that: (a) are up to 24.75 square feet in area, rather than 

code-permitted maximum sign area of 3 square feet; (b) are up to 8 feet in height, rather than 

code-permitted maximum sign height of 4 feet from grade; (c) are in locations that designate 

areas other than parking and driveway entrances and exits; and (d) display additional 

information, rather than the code-permitted “Entrance,” “Exit” and similar messages 

(collectively, the “variances”), for a school campus on property commonly known as 1-3 

Stevenson Drive, Lincolnshire, Illinois, and more specifically described as set forth in Exhibit A 

(the “Subject Property”); and  

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly advertised by certified or registered mail, return 

receipt requested, and publication on September 10, 2019, in the Daily Herald and was held by 

the Architectural Review Board on September 24, 2019, on which date the Architectural Review 

Board voted in favor of recommending approval of the Owner’s application for the variances.   

 WHEREAS, the Architectural Review Board has heretofore submitted to the Mayor and 

Board of Trustees of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, its findings of fact and 

recommendations related thereto, including that the variances satisfy the standards to qualify for  

tzozulya
Text Box
DOCUMENT 4



           

 

 

sign variances set forth in Section 12-17-1 of the Village Code, attached hereto as Exhibit C; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, 

Illinois, have duly considered said finding and recommendations of said Architectural Review 

Board; 

 THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, in exercise of its home rule authority, as follows: 

 SECTION 1:  The findings and recommendations of the Architectural Review Board of 

the Village of Lincolnshire, Lake County, Illinois, are herein incorporated by reference as the 

findings of this Board to the same effect as if fully recited herein at length.  All references in the 

findings and recommendations are made the references of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Lincolnshire. 

 SECTION 2:  That the property which is the subject of this Ordinance is described as set 

forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated as though fully set forth herein. 

 SECTION 3:   Variances. Subject to the conditions described in Section 4 below, a 

variance from Section 12-9-1(G) of the Lincolnshire Sign Control Ordinance is hereby granted to 

permit directional signs on the Subject Property that: 

 A. Are up to 24.75 square feet in area, rather than code-permitted maximum sign area 

of 3 square feet; 

 B. Are up to 8 feet in height, rather than code-permitted maximum sign height of 4 

feet from grade 



           

 

 

 C. Are in locations that designate areas other than parking and driveway entrances 

and exits; and  

 D. Display additional information, rather than the code-permitted “Entrance,” “Exit” 

and similar messages. 

 SECTION 4:    The relief granted in Section 3 is subject to the Owner’s compliance with 

the following conditions: 

A. The following exhibits shall be attached to and made a part of this Ordinance as 

Exhibit B and, except as expressly modified by this Ordinance, all covenants, 

standards, requirements, designs or specifications in such exhibits shall be binding 

on the Owner:   

1. Approved directions sign plans, prepared by Poblocki Signs, dated June 24 

and June 26, 2019, as submitted to the Village Board for the October 15, 

2019 meeting with the “parking” sign panel depicting a projecting design 

and the vertical “Stevenson High School” message deleted from all 

proposed directional signs.  

 SECTION 5.  The specific terms and conditions of this Ordinance shall prevail against 

other existing ordinances of the Village to the extent that there might be any conflict.  Except for 

the foregoing limitation, the development of the Subject Property is subject to all terms and 

conditions of applicable ordinances and regulations of the Village of Lincolnshire. 

 SECTION 6. No order granting the variances herein shall be valid for longer than one 

year from the date approval was granted by the Corporate Authorities unless an application for 

building permit is filed with the Village’s Building Official within such period or the use is 



           

 

 

commenced within such period. The Corporate Authorities may grant one extension of time not 

exceeding one year, upon written application made within the initial one year period, without 

further notice or hearing. The right to so extend said time shall not include the right to grant 

additional relief by expanding the scope of variances. 

 SECTION 7:  Any person violating the terms and conditions of this Ordinance shall be 

subject to a penalty not exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) with each and every day that 

the violation of the Ordinance is allowed to remain in effect being deemed a complete and 

separate offense.  In addition, the appropriate authorities of the Village may take such other 

action as they deem proper to enforce the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, including, 

without limitation, an action in equity to compel compliance with its terms.  Any person 

violating the terms of this Ordinance shall be subject, in addition to the foregoing penalties, to 

the payment of court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.  This section shall not apply to the 

Village of Lincolnshire, its officials, agents or employees. 

 SECTION 8:  The premises shall be made available for inspection by any department of 

the Village at all reasonable times for compliance with this Ordinance and any other laws or 

regulations. 

 SECTION 9:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.  Provided, however, that this 

Ordinance shall not take effect until a true and correct copy of this Ordinance is executed by the 

Owner and such other parties in interest consenting to and agreeing to be bound by the terms and 

conditions contained within this Ordinance.  Such execution shall take place within sixty (60) 



           

 

 

days after the passage and approval of this Ordinance or within such extension of time as may be 

granted by the Corporate Authorities by motion. 

  



           

 

 

PASSED this _____th day of _____________, 2019, by the Corporate Authorities of the 

Village of Lincolnshire on a roll call vote as follows:  

 

 AYES:     
 

 NAYS:      
 

 ABSTAIN:     
 

 ABSENT:    
 

      APPROVED this ___ _th day of _________, 2019. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Elizabeth J. Brandt, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

____________________________ 

Barbara Mastandrea, Village Clerk 

 

Published by me in pamphlet form 

this ____th day of ________, 2019. 

 



           

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED and ACCEPTED 

this ___ day of ___________, 2019. 

 

ADLAI E. STEVENSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

By: 

 

Its: ________________________________ 

 



           

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

DESCRIPTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 

P.I.N. 15-15-300-015; 15-15-300-016; 15-16-400-007; 15-16-400-006; 15-16-400-008; 15-21-

200-005 AND 15-21-200-006  

 

COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1-3 STEVENSON DRIVE, LINCOLNSHIRE, ILLINOIS. 

 

 



           

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

APPROVED SIGN PLANS  

 

[ATTACHED] 



           

 

 

 EXHIBIT C 

 

FINDINGS OF FACT FOR DIRECTIONAL SIGN VARIANCES 

 

[ATTACHED] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
4812-1274-8390, v.  4 



Agenda Item 
2.12 COW

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
Committee of the Whole 

October 15, 2019 

Subject: Continued Discussion of Recreational Cannabis 

Action Requested: Discussion and Direction to Staff 

Originated By/Contact: Ben Gilbertson, Assistant Village Manager/CED Director 
Joe Leonas, Chief of Police 

Referred to: Village Board 

Background: 
On June 25, 2019, Governor J.B. Pritzker signed House Bill 1438, enacting the Cannabis 
Regulation and Tax Act . The law takes effect January 1, 2020 and allows Illinois 
residents over the age of 21 to possess up to 30 grams of cannabis flower, 5 grams of 
cannabis concentrate, or 500 milligrams of THC in a cannabis-infused product. The law 
does not regulate the potency or concentration of THC in cannabis products. 

The Act allows personal cannabis use in most private residences, but not in prohibited areas 
including any public place or in close physical proximity to underage persons. An earlier 
proposal allowed households to grow up to five cannabis plants, but the adopted legislation 
limits home cultivation to medical cannabis patients. The Village cannot further limit home 
cultivation. 

At the July 9, 2019 Committee of the Whole meeting, Village Attorney Simon presented an 
overview of the Act. Village Attorney Simon discussed a number of provisions within the Act, 
including lawful possession, taxing authority, and local authority to permit cannabis-related 
business within Village corporate limits (see Document 1). Per the Illinois Municipal League 
(IML) -Use Cannabis Resources  guide (see Document 2), notable takeaways from 
the Act include: 

o Local Regulation of Consumption
Municipalities may not restrict the private consumption of cannabis authorized by the 
Act. However, the Act prohibits the use of cannabis in public places, schools, and 
child care facilities among other locations. 
Municipalities may adopt and enforce local ordinances to regulate possession and 
public consumption of cannabis so long as the regulations and penalties are 
consistent with the Act. 

o Zoning
The Act preserves local zoning authority and authorizes municipalities to prohibit 
( opt out ) or significantly limit the location of cannabis businesses by ordinance. 
Municipalities have the authority to enact reasonable zoning regulations that are not 
in conflict with the Act. Municipalities also may enact zoning ordinances and 
regulations designating the time, place, manner, and number of cannabis business 
operations, including minimum distances between locations through conditional or 
special use permits. 



Agenda Item 
2.12 COW

 
o Business Regulation 

 If a municipality permits cannabis businesses within its corporate limits, it has the 
authority to prohibit or allow on-premise consumption of cannabis. The Act also 
anticipates local authorities will engage in inspections of cannabis-related 
businesses, though it is unclear, at this time, if building officials will have access to 

. Municipalities may establish and impose civil penalties for 
violations of the local ordinances and regulations. 

 
 he Village Board 

directed staff to perform additional research on implications related to zoning, personnel, 
and enforcement related to cannabis businesses. Since then, staff has attended a number 
of educational sessions and forums hosted by IML, the Illinois Public Employer Labor 
Relations Association (IPELRA), and the Lake County Recreational Cannabis Regulatory 
Task Force (Lake County Task Force). Staff has also spoken with local government officials 
from various Colorado municipalities (i.e., Boulder, Louisville, Basalt, Berthoud, Carbondale, 
Eagle, Gunnison, and Milliken) to better understand the effects of recreational cannabis on 
those communities. Staff has also consulted with neighboring communities to determine 

 (see Document 3 for a list of 
communities and their respective positions as gathered the by Northwest Municipal 
Conference and the Illinois City/County Management Association). 

 
 The remainder of this memo contains additional information primarily on the zoning 

components of the Act, as well as public safety considerations, but it is not intended to be 
exhaustive. Rather, this memo highlights the most pertinent information for the Village Board 
to determine the following: 

 
o Should Lincolnshire permit the operation of cannabis businesses within its corporate 

limits? 
o  (i.e., 

dispensaries, cultivation centers, craft growers, infusers, transporters)? 
o where in Lincolnshire should those 

businesses operate? 
 

 If the Village Board indicates support for cannabis businesses in Lincolnshire, staff would 
perform additional research to determine where and how cannabis businesses might 
operate and what amendments to the Lincolnshire Village Code may be needed. As such, 
all of the recommendations provided in this memo are entirely hypothetical and conditioned 
upon the assumption the Village Board permits cannabis businesses. If the Village Board 
indicates a desire to prohibit cannabis businesses, staff will prepare an ordinance codifying 

 
 

 Staff plans to provide additional information and recommendations to the Village Board 
regarding policing and personnel matters related to recreational cannabis at a future date, 

 The 
Village Board will need to update certain sections of the Lincolnshire Village Code pertaining 
to cannabis possession to conform to state law.  Additionally, staff will bring forward 
recommendations pertaining to personnel policies for Village employees given this change 
in state law.  

 
 
 



Agenda Item 
2.12 COW

 
Zoning Implications 
 If the Village elects to permit the sale of cannabis, the Act allows local governments to adopt 

(1) reasonable zoning ordinances that do not conflict with the Act, and (2) ordinances and 
rules governing the time, place, manner, and number of cannabis businesses consistent 
with the Act. Possible regulations include: 
 
o requiring a special use permit; 
o distance restrictions between cannabis businesses and other sensitive areas (e.g., 

schools, daycares, churches, residential property, public spaces); 
o hours of operation;  
o prohibition of on-site consumption; and/or 
o caps on the number of cannabis businesses allowed within the Village. 
 
Below is information regarding special use permits and distance restrictions, as this is most 
pertinent to the Village Board to permit or prohibit cannabis businesses. Should 
the Village Board indicate a preference to permit cannabis businesses, staff will provide 
additional information and recommendations for hours of operation and number of cannabis 
businesses.   

 
o Special Use Permit Considerations (If Village Board Permits Cannabis 

Businesses) 
 Title 6-

 Section 6-4-11 of the Village Code 

unique nature that their operation may give rise to unique problems with respect to 
  

 Given the security measures required to operate a cannabis business, the 
anticipated traffic a dispensary may generate, potential odor, among many other 
considerations, staff recommends any cannabis business be regulated as a special 
use. Staff also recommends that any cannabis businesses be located in an 
independent, stand-alone facility to cause as minimal an impact as possible on 
neighboring properties. 

 Additionally, the Village should condition any zoning relief on the applicant being 
awarded a State license since there is a substantial vetting process conducted by the 
State for any cannabis business establishment licensee. The Village cannot establish 
local licensing for cannabis businesses, as the State holds ultimate licensing 
authority.  

 The Act limits the hours of operation to 6 a.m.  10 p.m. Hours may be evaluated as 
part of a Special Use request. 

 
o Distance Requirements 

 The Act includes distance requirements for cannabis businesses. Specifically, two or 
more dispensaries, craft growers, or cultivation centers cannot locate closer than 
1,500 feet. 

 The Act also includes distance requirements for cannabis advertisements. 
Specifically, cannabis advertisements  other than those with an educational 
message  cannot be displayed: 
 Within 1,000 feet of the perimeter of school grounds, a playground, a recreation 

center or facility, a child care center, a public park or public library, or a game 
arcade to which admission is not restricted to persons 21 years of age or older; 



Agenda Item 
2.12 COW

 
 In public transit vehicles or shelters; 
 On or in publicly-owned or publicly-operated property 

 The Village may impose additional distance restrictions from locations it deems 
sensitive uses, such as residential property, cemeteries, places of worship, places 
where alcohol is served and/or can be purchased, and transitional housing (for adults 
or juveniles). 

 Should the Village Board indicate a desire to permit recreational cannabis sales in 
the community, s
vendor to generate maps for the Village Board to reference when considering 
possible locations for a cannabis business. Staff will present these maps to the 
Village Board at the October 15 Committee of the Whole meeting. The maps are only 
conceptual and are intended to provide the Village Board with scenarios for possible 
locations for a cannabis businesses. Staff would refine the maps and build upon the 
zoning direction from the Village Board.  

 
o Medical Cannabis Dispensary Regulations 

 On November 10, 2014, the Village Board approved an ordinance amending the 
Village code for the establishment of medical cannabis dispensaries and cultivation 
centers.  medical cannabis businesses 
require a special use permit and are only allowed in the O/I(d) District. The O/I(d) 
District is located primarily west of Schelter Road and south of Half Day Road. 
Section 6-8-5 of the Village code provides the following regulations for medical 
cannabis dispensaries: 
 Shall comply with all provisions of the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis 

Pilot Program Act (Illinois Public Act 098-0122), and the regulations promulgated 
by the Department of Financial and Professional Regulation and Illinois 
Department of State Police. 

 Shall not be located within 1,000 ft. of the property line of a pre-existing public or 
private preschool or elementary or secondary school, day care center, day care 
home, group day care home, or part day child care facility. 

 - g prior to 
September 8, 2014. 

 Shall not be permitted in a multiple-tenant property and/or structure. 
 Drive-thru facilities are prohibited. 
 Shall operate for a minimum of 35 hours a week, only between 6:00 AM and 8:00 

PM, local time, and shall not operate uninterrupted for a 24 hour period. 
 Medical cannabis, medical cannabis infused products, medical cannabis 

paraphernalia, or similar products shall not be displayed for public view from the 
exterior of the Dispensary Organization. 

 Consumption of cannabis on the property of a Dispensary Organization shall be 
prohibited. 

 Registration from the Department of Financial and Professional Regulation. A 
current copy of such registration shall be submitted to the Lincolnshire Police and 
Community and Economic Development Departments at all times. 

 The sale of paraphernalia that is directly used for the consumption of medical 
cannabis shall be permitted. The sale of any paraphernalia not directly required 
for the consumption of medical cannabis is prohibited. 

 All trash containers shall be located entirely within the interior of the primary 

routine disposal of trash containers. 



Agenda Item 
2.12 COW

 
Public Safety Implications 
 Public Space and Curtilage Areas 
o The Act prohibits use of cannabis in any public space within reasonable view of the 

public.  However, the Act allows use of cannabis in a private residence, and the public 
view prohibition does not apply to residential use. What is unclear is how use in curtilage 
areas of a residence (e.g., a front porch, driveway, or back yard) can be enforced, if at 
all.  If use is permitted in curtilage locations, it is anticipated police complaint calls will 
increase. Staff anticipate additional clarification via a trailer bill regarding if curtilage 
areas might be considered public spaces. 

 
 Black Market Demand 
o States that have preceded Illinois in legalization have seen a steady increase in black 

market cannabis. This appears to be due to a lack of communities permitting 
dispensaries to support the legal business.  As of 2017, approximately 65% of Colorado 
municipalities prohibit cannabis dispensaries.  As a result, illegal grow operations have 
filled the void.  Many of these black market drug businesses reportedly take place in 
rental homes for indoor grow operations.  

 
 Compliance Checks and Local Enforcement 
o It is unclear if compliance checks (similar to liquor license or building inspections) can be 

conducted by local authorities. Even if allowable, Lincolnshire officials will have no 
authority to suspend the cannabis license. Additionally, if there is a citizen complaint 
about the cannabis business, the complaint would be referred to Illinois Department of 
Financial and Professional Regulation (IDFPR). The IDFPR is the enforcement arm for 
the State with regard of the oversight and registration of dispensing organizations and 
agents, including the issuance of identification cards for dispensing organization agents. 
The Illinois Department of Agriculture (IDOA) will oversee the regulation of infusers, 
transporters, craft growers, and cultivators. Only these agencies may suspend or revoke 
the license of, or impose other penalties upon, cannabis businesses violations of the Act. 

o Since licensing is a function of the state, local governments may only enforce generally 
applicable business registration requirements for cannabis establishments and conduct 
inspections of the premises to ensure compliance with local ordinances. Local 
governments can establish civil penalties for violation of an ordinance or rules governing 
the time, place, and manner of operation of a cannabis establishment within the 
jurisdiction of the unit of local government. If a cannabis business or applicant cannot 
comply with local zoning rules, the State has the authority to revoke or not grant a 
license. 

 
 Field Sobriety Testing / Driving While Intoxicated 
o Possession of less than 30 grams in a sealed odorless container will be legal in vehicles. 

There is currently no validated portable drug testing device cannabis impairment levels.  
Courts will require officers to be certified in Advanced Roadside Impaired Testing even 
to request a chemical test to be performed. Although not required by law, many courts 
will prefer certified Drug Recognition Experts (DRE) to be involved in the investigation.  
A DRE certification requires 96 hours of specialized training and annual recertification is 
time intensive and costly. Certification of all the officers in a police department will take 
several years and be costly. Only 159 DRE certified officers currently work in Illinois. 
Because there is no maximum limit to the THC content of cannabis or cannabis 
products, limited ingestion of cannabis products may result in an intoxication level above 
the legal driving limit.   

 



Agenda Item 
2.12 COW

 
Financial Implications 
 On September 25, 2019, the U.S. House of Representatives approved Secure and Fair 

Enforcement (SAFE) Banking Act (SAFE Act). The SAFE Act is intended to provide 
cannabis-related businesses access to financial services without facing federal prosecution. 
Because cannabis remains a Schedule I drug, cannabis businesses deal primarily in cash. 
According an article published in the September 30, 2019 edition of 
Business, an average dispensary pays fees and penalties estimated at 20% of its revenue. 
It is unknown the fate of the bill when the U.S. Senate begins deliberation, but a similar bill 
will likely follow should the U.S. Senate fail to approve the SAFE Act. 
 

 Based on retail revenue from the State of Colorado, and with additional analysis performed 
by the Lake County Task Force, total municipal revenue is estimated at approximately 
$100,000 annually per dispensary. Of the total $100,000 anticipated dispensary revenue, 

home rule tax), with another $57,000 generated by the maximum 3% excise tax on 
cannabis. It is unclear if Lincolnshire could apply its 1% Food & Beverage tax to edible 
cannabis products. The State of Illinois has indicated it would prefer municipalities not tax 
the maximum 3% initially in order to allow the cannabis market to mature. 

 
 For comparison, retail sales data from the State of Colorado in 2019 show total projected 

sales at approximately $2.9 billion across 295 dispensaries. Using this revenue data, on 
average, a Colorado dispensary is expected to generate nearly $490,000 in sales tax and 
excise tax revenue under the Illinois taxing structure. It is difficult to project anticipated sales 
and excise tax revenue from recreational cannabis in Illinois, as the number of business 
licenses the State allows will grow. Initially, the IDFPR will award up to 75 licenses for 
dispensaries on May 1, 2020, with an additional 40 licenses awarded to infusers, craft 
growers, and transporting organizations on July 1, 2020. In December 2021, the IDFPR is 
expected to award up to 110 new licenses for dispensaries, with another 60 licenses for 
craft growers and 60 more licenses for infusers. Additional variables impacting potential 

well as the draw to non-Illinois residents. 
 

Recommendation 
 s direction, and offers the following options: 
o Direct staff to prepare an ordinance banning recreational cannabis businesses in 

Lincolnshire. 
o Direct staff to prepare an ordinance issuing a moratorium (time frame to be determined) 

on the establishment of cannabis businesses in Lincolnshire. The Board may prefer to 
evaluate how other Illinois communities are affected by these businesses within their 
respective borders. 

o Direct staff to prepare an ordinance permitting recreational cannabis businesses in 
Lincolnshire. The Board would need to provide additional direction regarding the types of 
businesses permitted, as well as potential location and taxing threshold. 

o Direct staff to perform additional research before deciding to permit, prohibit, or 
postpone a decision on cannabis businesses in Lincolnshire. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item 
2.12 COW

 
Reports and Documents Attached 
 Document 1: Adam B. Simon. (July 2, 2019). Regulation and Taxation of Recreational 

Cannabis Businesses  Memorandum [PDF File]. 
 Document 2: Illinois Municipal League. (September 9, 2019). Adult-Use Cannabis 

Resources [PDF File]. Retrieved from https://www.iml.org/file.cfm?key=16334. 
 Document 3: Northwest Municipal Conference. (October 4, 2019). Implementation of the 

Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act Survey  Community Positions. 
 Document 4: Public comments received as of October 10, 2019. 

 
Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole July 8, 2019 
Committee of the Whole October 15, 2019 

 



 
 

 

 
 
A Professional Corporation
175 E. Hawthorn Parkway, Suite 145 
Vernon Hills, IL 60061 
www.ancelglink.com 

 

Adam B. Simon
asimon@ancelglink.com 
(P) 847.856.5440 
(F) 847.247.7405 

CHICAGO   VERNON HILLS   NAPERVILLE   CRYSTAL LAKE    BLOOMINGTON 

M E M O R A N D U M 
To: Mayor and Village Board 

Village of Lincolnshire 

CC: Bradly Burke, Village Manager 
Joe Leonas, Police Chief 

From: Adam B. Simon 

Subject: Regulation and Taxation of Recreational Cannabis Businesses 

Date: July 2, 2019 

 

 
On June 25, 2019, Governor J.B. Pritzker signed House Bill 1438, enacting the 
Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act, beginning preparation for the lawful use and sale of 
recreational cannabis by adults after January 1, 2020.  

The new law would allow state residents over the age of 21 to possess up to 30 grams 
of cannabis beginning January 1, 2020. The Act would allow personal cannabis use in 
most private residences, but not in prohibited areas including any public place or in 
close physical proximity to underage persons. An earlier proposal allowed households 
to grow up to five cannabis plants, but this new law would limit home cultivation to 
medical cannabis patients.  The Village cannot further limit home cultivation. 

To help the Village understand the scope and limitations of its power we have prepared 
this memo in a question and answer format
enclosed which also provides a high-level summary of the law as it affects 
municipalities. 

Q:  What options (if any) are available to Lincolnshire regarding regulating the 
sale in the Village? 
 
A:  While the Act does not permit the Village to regulate the possession of cannabis 
(provided it is within the legal amount), the Act does grant the Village the power to 
control whether it is sold here.  The law allows the Village to "opt-out" by prohibiting 
or significantly limiting cannabis businesses in their jurisdiction, including 
dispensaries, cultivation centers, craft growers, processing organizations, and 
transportation organizations.  

 

Document 1



ANCEL GLINK  
 
Village of Lincolnshire 
Recreational Cannabis 
July 2, 2019 
Page 2 
 

 CHICAGO   VERNON HILLS   NAPERVILLE   CRYSTAL LAKE    BLOOMINGTON 

Q:  How much cannabis are individuals allowed to possess? 

The law distinguishes between the amount that State residents can possess from the 
amount non-residents can possess.  Non-residents can have only one half the amount 
that State residents can possess. A person who is 21 years of age or older and a resident 
of this State, may possess: (1) 30 grams of cannabis flower; (2) no more than 500 
milligrams of THC contained in cannabis-infused product; and (3) 5 grams of cannabis 
concentrate. 

 Q: Will the Village allow cannabis lounges? 

The proposed law grants the Village broad authority to authorize and regulate 
privately-owned businesses where cannabis and cannabis products may be consumed 
on-site. Possibly similar to hookah lounges, the Village may consider whether to allow 
these "cannabis lounges" and how to exercise their broad authority to regulate this 
novel use.  The Village the on-site consumption of 
recreational cannabis is much broader than its authority over the other operational 
characteristics of cannabis business establishments licensed by the State. 

Q:  What taxes can the Village impose upon the sale of marijuana?   What other 
sources of revenue will result from legalization of recreational cannabis? 
 
After January 1, 2020, the Village can adopt an ordinance to impose a local tax on the 
operation of a cannabis dispensary. The rate of tax cannot exceed 3% of the 
dispensary's gross receipts from the sale of non-medical cannabis. If imposed, the tax 
may only be imposed in 0.25% increments. The municipal cannabis sales tax will be 
collected and enforced by the Department of Revenue, which is entitled to retain 1.5% 
of the amount distributed to each municipality as an administrative fee. To collect the 
tax the Village must adopt and file a tax ordinance with the Department before June 1. 
Any new tax or rate changes will be implemented after September 1. 

We are unable to accurately estimate the amount of tax revenue which the Village can 
collect.  The amount of revenue will depend on the rate of taxation, the number of local 
dispensaries and the number of dispensaries in nearby jurisdictions which compete with 
local sales. 

Aside from local taxes, the Act calls for the State to share some of its new revenue with 
local governments.  All money collected by the State under the Cannabis Regulation 
and Tax Act, including taxes, license fees, other fees, will be deposited into the 
Cannabis Regulation Fund.  Subject to a two month delay, the State will transfer 8% of 

Document 1



ANCEL GLINK  
 
Village of Lincolnshire 
Recreational Cannabis 
July 2, 2019 
Page 3 
 

 CHICAGO   VERNON HILLS   NAPERVILLE   CRYSTAL LAKE    BLOOMINGTON 

the Cannabis Regulation Fund to the Local Government Distributive Fund which shall 
be allocated similarly to the Village
basis.  Although money the Village receives from LGDF is not normally earmarked for 
a particular purpose, the Act states the money will be used to fund crime prevention 
programs, training, and interdiction efforts, including detection, enforcement and 
prevention efforts, relating to the illegal cannabis market and driving under the 
influence of cannabis.  We are unclear how the State will limit the use of a portion of 
the Village
details in the administrative regulations issued by the Department of Revenue. 

Separately, the Act also creates grant opportunities for local law enforcement agencies.  
For each traffic and criminal conviction in the State the court collects an additional 
penalty which is earmarked for the Traffic and Criminal Conviction Surcharge Fund.  
As a result of the new law, the Surcharge Fund may be used, in part, by the Illinois 
Law Enforcement Standards Training Board to create a grant program to fund crime 
prevention programs, training, and interdiction efforts, including detection, 
enforcement and prevention efforts, relating to the illegal cannabis market and driving 
under the influence of cannabis.  No more information about these grants are available 
yet, including the amount available, the application process or if the sale of cannabis is 
a prerequisite to qualify for a grant. 

Q: Can we go to referendum and ask the residents to weigh in on this? 
 
Unlike earlier proposals, the new law would not impose a time limit or require a 
referendum for the Village to prohibit or significantly limit cannabis business locations.   

The Village does have authority to present an advisory referendum to its residents.  If 
the Village wishes to seek an advisory referendum, it needs to be aware of the timing 
for the referendum and how it will affect local businesses interested in obtaining a 
license to operate a cannabis business establishment.  The next opportunity to present a 
proposition to the voters is the General Primary Election scheduled for March 17, 2020.  
Because the election is after January 1, the Village would need to enact a ban on 
cannabis business establishments pending the result of the referendum. 

Q:  If we allow it what controls can we put in place through zoning? 
 
If the Village elects to permit the sale of cannabis, the new law also allows local 
governments to adopt (1) reasonable zoning ordinances that do not conflict with the 
Act; and (2) ordinances and rules governing the time, place, manner, and number of 
cannabis businesses consistent with the Act. Possible regulations include: 

Document 1



ANCEL GLINK  
 
Village of Lincolnshire 
Recreational Cannabis 
July 2, 2019 
Page 4 
 

 CHICAGO   VERNON HILLS   NAPERVILLE   CRYSTAL LAKE    BLOOMINGTON 

 requiring special use permits,  

 distance restrictions between cannabis businesses and other sensitive places,  

 hours of operation, or  

 caps on the number of cannabis businesses allowed within the Village.  

However, the Village would be unable to regulate these activities in a manner more 
restrictive than provided in the Act. For example, two cannabis business establishments 
cannot be closer than 1,500 feet apart and cannot advertise cannabis products closer 
than 1,000 feet from the perimeter of school grounds, a playground, a public park or a 
public library. 

Currently, the Village
special use permit and are only allowed in the O/I(d) District.  The O/I(d) District is 
presently located primarily west of Schelter Road and south of Half Day Road.  Before 
specific deliberation on the appropriate location for cannabis business establishments 
the Village should address the threshold question of whether it wishes to prohibit such 
uses. 

Q: Are there any deadlines we need to be aware of?  Do we need to do anything 
relative to zoning quickly to avoid someone doing something or planning 
something that would put us in a bad place and force us to allow a shop in a place 
we may not want?  
 
The Act became effective immediately upon being signed, so the administrative steps 
required for the State to begin regulating and licensing cannabis business 
establishments have already begun.  Since there are no medical dispensaries located 
within the Village, there are no businesses eligible for an Early Approval Adult Use 
Dispensing Organization License.   

o-
Naperville-  by May 1, 2020.  The applications for such licenses shall be 
available by October 1.  Because the anticipated competition for such licenses is high, 
it is advisable for the Village to declare a clear policy before October 1. 

Document 1



ANCEL GLINK  
 
Village of Lincolnshire 
Recreational Cannabis 
July 2, 2019 
Page 5 
 

 CHICAGO   VERNON HILLS   NAPERVILLE   CRYSTAL LAKE    BLOOMINGTON 

Q:  Can we require special licensing similar to a liquor license? Can we require a 
potential business owner to go before a board similar to the liquor license review 
board? 

The Village will not be allowed to require a local license for cannabis business 
establishments similar to a liquor license.  Nonetheless, it can enforce reasonable time, 
place and manner conditions imposed by a special use permit. The Village should 
condition any zoning relief on the applicant being awarded a State license since there is 
a substantial vetting process conducted by the State for any cannabis business 
establishment licensee. 

 

 
4831-1943-2859, v.  1 

Document 1



Document 2



i 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS

     

Fact Sheet: Adult-Use Cannabis    I

Model Ordinance: Municipal Cannabis Business Prohibition    II 

Model Ordinance: Municipal Cannabis Business Zoning    III 

Model Ordinance: Municipal Cannabis Retailers’ Occupation Tax    IV

Disclaimers and Referrals     V

Frequently Asked Questions    VI

Document 2



Document 2



| | | | |

Document 2



Document 2



Document 2



i

INDEX

ADVERTISING .......................................................................................................................................... 1 

CRAFT GROWERS ................................................................................................................................... 2 

CULTIVATION CENTERS ...................................................................................................................... 3 

DISPENSING ORGANIZATIONS .......................................................................................................... 4 

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE (DUI) ........................................................................................ 7 

EMPLOYMENT CONCERNS .................................................................................................................. 9 

EXPUNGEMENTS .................................................................................................................................. 10 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT ................................................................................................. 11 

HOME CULTIVATION .......................................................................................................................... 12 

INFUSER ORGANIZATIONS OR INFUSERS .................................................................................... 13 

LICENSING .............................................................................................................................................. 14 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ........................................................................................................................ 17 

SOCIAL JUSTICE .................................................................................................................................... 22 

TAXATION, REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS........................................................................ 23 

USE AND POSSESSION ........................................................................................................................ 26 

Document 2



1

What are the restrictions on advertising for a cannabis business establishment? 

including, but not limited to: newspaper,
radio, Internet and electronic media, and television advertising; the distribution of fliers and
circulars; and the display of window and interior signs.

No cannabis business establishment nor any entity or person shall engage in advertising that
contains any statement or illustration that is:

o False or misleading;
o Promotes the overconsumption of cannabis;
o Displays cannabis;
o Shows someone under 21 consuming cannabis;
o Makes health or medicinal claims about cannabis;
o Includes the image of the cannabis leaf or bud; or
o Includes any image that is likely to appeal to minors.

No cannabis business establishment nor any person or entity shall place or maintain or cause to
be placed or maintained an advertisement in any form:

o Within 1,000 feet of  school grounds, playgrounds, hospitals, health care facilities,
recreation centers, child care centers; public parks, public libraries; or game arcades
that admit persons under the age of 21;

o On or in  a public transportation vehicle or on a public transportation shelter; or
o On or in publicly-owned or publicly-operated property.

Document 2



2

c  

"Craft grower" means a facility operated by an organization or business that is licensed by the
Illinois Department of Agriculture to cultivate, dry, cure and package cannabis and perform other
necessary activities to make cannabis available for sale at a dispensing organization or use at a
processing organization. A craft grower may contain up to 5,000 square feet of canopy space on its
premises for plants in the flowering stage. The Department of Agriculture may authorize an
increase or decrease of flowering stage cultivation space in increments of 3,000 square feet by
rule based on market need, craft grower capacity and the licensee's history of compliance or
noncompliance, with a maximum space of 14,000 square feet for cultivating plants in the
flowering stage, which must be cultivated in all stages of growth in an enclosed and secure area. A
craft grower may share premises with a processing organization or a dispensing organization, or
both, provided each licensee stores currency and cannabis or cannabis-infused products in a
separate secured vault to which the other licensee does not have access or all licensees sharing a
vault share more than 50% of the same ownership.

Are craft growers inspected?  How, and by whom? 

Craft growers are subject to random inspections by the Illinois Department of Agriculture, the
Illinois Department of Public Health, local safety or health inspectors and the Illinois State Police.

To whom may craft growers sell cannabis? 

Craft growers may sell or distribute cannabis to a cultivation center, a craft grower, an infuser
organization, a dispensing organization or as otherwise authorized by rule.

What are the limitations on the location of craft growers? 

A craft grower may not be located in an area zoned for residential use.
A craft grower shall not be located within 1,500 feet of another craft grower or a cultivation
center.

Document 2



3

c  

"Cultivation center" means a facility operated by an organization or business that is licensed by the
Department of Agriculture to cultivate, process, transport (unless otherwise limited by the Act)
and perform other necessary activities to provide cannabis and cannabis-infused products to
cannabis business establishments.

Are cultivation centers inspected?  How, and by whom? 

Cultivation centers are subject to random inspections by the Illinois Department of Agriculture, the
Illinois Department of Public Health, local safety or health inspectors and the Illinois State Police.

To whom may cultivation centers sell cannabis? 

Cultivation centers may sell or distribute cannabis or cannabis-infused products to dispensing
organizations, craft growers, infusing organizations, transporters or as otherwise authorized by
rule.

What is the maximum space a cultivation center may provide for plants in the flowering stage? 

A cultivation center may not contain more than 210,000 square feet of canopy space for plants in
the flowering stage for cultivation of adult-use cannabis as provided in this Act.

Document 2



4 

 
What is d  
 

 "Dispensing organization" means a facility operated by an organization or business that is licensed 
by the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation to acquire cannabis from a 
cultivation center, craft grower, processing organization or another dispensary for the purpose of 
selling or dispensing cannabis, cannabis-infused products, cannabis seeds, paraphernalia or related 
supplies under the Act to purchasers or to qualified registered medical cannabis patients and 
caregivers. As used in the Act, organization  shall include a registered medical 
cannabis organization as defined in the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program Act or its 
successor Act that has obtained an Early Approval Adult Use Dispensing Organization License. 

 
What methods of sale by dispensing organizations are prohibited? 

 
 Drive-through windows  

 
 Vending machines  

 
 Transport of cannabis to residences or other locations where purchasers may be for delivery 

 
When are dispensing organizations allowed to operate? 

 
 Operation is allowed between 6:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. local time. 

 
 Operation is prohibited when video surveillance equipment is inoperative. 

 
 Operation is prohibited when point-of-sale equipment is inoperative. 

 
 Operation is prohibited when the s  

 
 Operation is prohibited when there are fewer than two people working at any time within a 

dispensing organization. 
 
What products are dispensing organizations prohibited from selling? 

 
 Dispensing organizations may not sell any product containing alcohol except tinctures, which are 

limited to containers no larger than 100 milliliters. 
 

 Selling clones or other live plant material is prohibited. 

Document 2



5

Selling cannabis, cannabis concentrate or cannabis-infused products in combination or bundled
with each other for one price is prohibited.

Can dispensing organizations sell cannabis outside of Illinois or obtain cannabis from outside of Illinois? 

No. Dispensing organizations may not transport cannabis or cannabis products across state lines.

No. Dispensing organizations may not obtain cannabis or cannabis-infused products from outside
the State of Illinois.

What type of packaging is required for cannabis sold at dispensing organizations? 

All cannabis sold by a dispensing organization to purchasers must be in a container or package
with a label identifying, at a minimum, the name of the dispensing organization, the contents and
the weight of the raw cannabis in grams or, for cannabis products, the amount of
Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) in milligrams.

Are there restrictions in the Act on the location of dispensing organizations? 

Yes. A dispensing organization may not be located within 1,500 feet of the property line of a pre-
existing dispensing organization.

What is the process for a dispensing organization to dispense cannabis to a purchaser? 

Before cannabis is dispensed:
o The age of the purchaser shall be verified by checking a government-issued

identification card by use of an electronic reader or electronic scanning device to scan
the identification;

o The validity of the government-issued identification card must be verified;
o Any appropriate purchaser education or support materials shall be offered; and
o Information must be entered into the s cannabis electronic verification system,

cannabis or cannabis-infused product dispensed, and the date and time the cannabis is
dispensed.

A dispensing organization shall refuse to sell cannabis to anyone unless the person produces
valid identification showing that the person is 21 years of age or older. However, a medical
cannabis dispensing organization may sell cannabis-infused products to a person who is under

Document 2



6

21 years of age if the sale complies with the provisions of the Medical Cannabis Program Act and 
rules.   

Public Act 101-0363, effective August 8, 2019, revised the Medical Cannabis Program Act to
provide that registered qualifying patients under 21 years of age shall be prohibited from
consuming forms of cannabis other than medical cannabis-infused products, and purchasing any
usable cannabis or paraphernalia used for smoking or vaping medical cannabis.

Document 2



7 

 
 

 
 Driving under the influence of cannabis will continue to be illegal. 

 
 The Act allows for use of validated roadside chemical tests or standardized field sobriety tests 

approved by the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration when conducting investigations of 
a violation of Section 11-501 of the Illinois Motor Vehicle Code (625 ILCS 5/11-501) or a similar 
local ordinance by drivers suspected of driving under the influence of cannabis. 
 

 The results of validated roadside chemical tests and standardized field sobriety tests are, under 
the Act, admissible at a civil or criminal trial or proceeding for an arrest for a cannabis-related 
offense as defined in Section 11-501 of the Illinois Motor Vehicle Code or a similar local ordinance.  
 

 The Act creates a DUI Cannabis Task Force to examine best practices for enforcement of driving 
under the influence of cannabis laws and emerging technology in roadside testing for impairment. 
 

 The Act creates various statutory presumptions applicable to cannabis DUIs: 
o Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) concentration of 5 nanograms or more in whole blood or 10 

nanograms or more in an other bodily substance creates a presumption that a person was 
under the influence of cannabis; and  

o Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) concentration of less than 5 nanograms in whole blood or 
less than 10 nanograms in an other bodily substance does not give rise to a presumption 
that the person was or was not under the influence of cannabis, but may be considered 
with other competent evidence in determining whether the person was under the 
influence of cannabis. 

 
 The refusal to submit to a chemical test will result in the imposition of driver's license sanctions 

under Section 11-501.1 of the Illinois Motor Vehicle Code. 
 

 The refusal to take validated roadside chemical tests or standardized field sobriety tests is 
admissible in any civil or criminal action or proceeding regarding impairment by use of cannabis. 
 

 An authorized medical cannabis patient who drives is deemed to have given consent to (i) 
validated roadside chemical tests or (ii) standardized field sobriety tests.  
 
 
 
 
 

Document 2



8 

 
 Law enforcement officers must have an independent, cannabis-related factual basis giving 

reasonable suspicion that a person is driving or in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while 
impaired by the use of cannabis to conduct validated roadside chemical tests or standardized field 
sobriety tests. 

  

Document 2



9 

 
May an employer maintain a drug-free workplace? 
 

 Yes. The Act specifies that nothing shall prohibit an employer from adopting: 
o reasonable zero-tolerance or drug-free workplace policies; 
o employment policies concerning drug testing; or 
o regulations concerning smoking, consumption, storage or use of cannabis at the 

workplace or while on call. 
 

 These policies must be applied in a nondiscriminatory manner. 
 
 

 or 
le 

for performing tasks related to his or her employment.   
 
 An employer may discipline an employee for violating a workplace drug policy. If the employer 

elects to discipline the employee, the employer must give the employee reasonable opportunity 
to contest the determination. 

 
 Nothing in the Act shall be construed to interfere with any federal, state or local restrictions on 

employment including, but not limited to, the United States Department of Transportation 
regulation 49 CFR 40.151(e), or impact an e state law 
or cause it to lose a federal or state contract or funding.  
 

 The Illinois Right to Privacy in the Workplace Act prohibits discrimination for the use of a lawful 
product while off duty or not on call. (820 ILCS 55/5.) 

 
How can an employer determine whether an employee is impaired by the use of cannabis? 
 

 An employer may consider an employee to be impaired by the use of cannabis if the employer 
has a good faith belief that the employee manifests specific, articulable symptoms while 

 
 
  

Document 2



10 

 
What records will be automatically expunged? 
 

  The Act mandates that arrest records relating to offenses under the Illinois Cannabis Control Act 
for possession of under 30 grams of any substance containing cannabis that are not associated 
with an arrest, conviction or other disposition of a violent crime as defined in subsection (c) of 
Section 3 of the Illinois Rights of Crime 
will be automatically expunged by all law enforcement agencies, including records of an arrest, 
charges not initiated by arrest, orders of supervision or orders of qualified probation for all 
offenses committed  prior to the Act if: 

o One year or more has elapsed since the date of the arrest or law enforcement 
interaction documented in the records; and  

o No criminal charges were filed or if filed they were dismissed and/or arrestee was 
acquitted. 

 
What is the schedule for automatic expungement? 

 
 The Act provides that all law enforcement agencies must expunge qualifying records according 

to the following schedule: 
o Records created prior to the effective date of the Act, but on or after January 1, 2013, 

shall be automatically expunged prior to January 1, 2021; 
o Records created prior to January 1, 2013, but on or after January 1, 2000, shall be 

automatically expunged prior to January 1, 2023; and 
o Records created prior to January 1, 2000, shall be automatically expunged prior to 

January 1, 2025. 
 

What is the process for expungement for offenders actually convicted of Minor Cannabis Offenses or 
of more serious violations under the Cannabis Control Act? 

 
 Within 180 days of the effective date of the Act, the Illinois State Police must notify the Prisoner 

Review Board of those convictions for Minor Cannabis Offenses that are eligible for 
expungement under the Act. 

 
 The Act provides a process for the Prisoner Review Board to make recommendations to the 

Governor for pardons for certain convictions for Minor Cannabis Offenses. 
 
 Those convicted for more serious violations of the Cannabis Control Act and not qualifying for a 

pardon have the option of petitioning for expungement through the circuit court.  
 

  

Document 2



11 

 
Are all records and documents created or obtained by a public body pursuant to the provisions of the 
Act subject to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)? 
 

 The Act adds an exemption to FOIA for confidential information described in Section 55-30 of 
the Illinois Cannabis Regulations and Tax Act (information received by state agencies from 
cannabis establishment licensees or applicants).  

 
 The name and address of a dispensing organization licensed under the Act shall be subject to 

disclosure under FOIA. The name and cannabis business establishment address of the person or 
entity holding each cannabis business establishment license shall be subject to disclosure. 

 
 Complaints from consumers or members of the general public received regarding a specific, 

named licensee or complaints regarding conduct by unlicensed entities shall be subject to 
disclosure. 

 
  

Document 2



12 

 
What are the limitations and requirements to grow cannabis at home? 
 

 Only registered medical cannabis patients over 21 years of age may participate in home 
cultivation. 
 

 Additionally, cultivation in private residences by medical cannabis patients is subject to the 
following limitations: 

o There is a limit of five plants that are five inches or more per household without a 
cultivation center or craft grower license; 

o Cannabis plants may not be cultivated in an area subject to public view; 
o Reasonable precautions must ensure that the plants are secure from unauthorized 

access or access by a person under 21 years of age; 
o Cannabis cultivation must occur in an enclosed locked space; 
o Cannabis cultivation may only occur on residential property lawfully in possession of the 

medical cannabis patient or with the consent of the person in lawful possession of the 
property; 

o A medical cannabis patient may allow their authorized agent to tend to the plants for 
brief periods of time if the patient is temporarily away; 

o A medical cannabis patient may only purchase cannabis seed from a dispensary; 
o Purchase of live plant material is prohibited; and 
o If the home grown plants yield more than the allowable possession limit of 30 grams of 

raw cannabis, then the excess cannabis must remain secured within the residence of 
residential property in which it was grown.   
 

May a landlord prohibit growth of cannabis on their property? 
 

 Yes. An owner or lessor of residential property may prohibit the cultivation of cannabis by a 
lessee.  

 
  

Document 2



13 

 
i  

 
 "Infuser organization" or "infuser" means a facility operated by an organization or business that is 

licensed by the Illinois Department of Agriculture to directly incorporate cannabis or cannabis 
concentrate into a product formulation to produce a cannabis-infused product. 

 
Are infusers inspected?  How, and by whom? 
 

 Infusers are subject to random inspections by the Illinois Department of Agriculture, the Illinois 
Department of Public Health, local safety or health inspectors and the Illinois State Police. 

 
To whom may infusers sell cannabis? 
 

 Infusers may only sell or distribute cannabis to a dispensing organization, or as otherwise 
authorized by rule. 

 
What are the limitations on the location of infusers? 
 

 An infuser may not be located in an area zoned for residential use. 
 
 An infuser may share premises with a craft grower or a dispensing organization, or both, provided 

each licensee stores currency and cannabis or cannabis-infused products in a separate secured 
vault to which the other licensee does not have access or all licensees sharing a vault share more 
than 50% of the same ownership.   

 
  

Document 2



14 

 
Is a license required to operate a cannabis establishment in Illinois?  
 

 Yes. The Illinois Office of Cannabis Control shall issue licenses for all dispensing 
organizations. Dispensing organizations are defined by the Act as a facility operated by an 
organization or business that is licensed by the Illinois Department of Financial and 
Professional Regulation to acquire cannabis from a cultivation center, craft grower, 
processing organization or another dispensary for the purpose of selling or dispensing 
cannabis, cannabis-infused products, cannabis seeds, paraphernalia or related supplies 
under the Act to purchasers or to qualified registered medical cannabis patients and 
caregivers. 

 
May municipalities require licenses to operate a cannabis establishment within their boundaries?  
 

 Since licensing is a function of the state under the Act, local governments may only enforce 
generally applicable business registration requirements for cannabis establishments and 
conduct inspections of the premises to ensure compliance with local ordinances.  

 
What are the different types of licenses? 
 

 The Act creates the following adult-use cannabis licenses, subject to various fees and 
subject to administration by the Illinois Department of Agriculture and the Illinois 
Department of Financial and Professional Regulation:  

 
 Early Approval Adult-Use Dispensing Organization - A license that permits a medical 

cannabis dispensing organization licensed under the Illinois Medical Cannabis Program Act 
as of the effective date of the Act to begin selling cannabis to purchasers as permitted by 
the Act as of January 1, 2020. 
 

 Early Approval Adult-Use Cultivation Center - A license that permits a medical cannabis 
cultivation center licensed under the Illinois Medical Cannabis Program Act as of the 
effective date of the Act to begin cultivating, infusing, packaging, transporting (unless  
otherwise provided in the Act) and selling cannabis to cannabis business establishments for 
resale to purchasers as permitted by the Act as of January 1, 2020. A cultivation center may 
begin producing cannabis and cannabis-infused products once the Early Approval Adult Use 
Cultivation Center License is approved. A cultivation center that obtains an Early Approval 
Adult Use Cultivation Center License may begin selling cannabis and cannabis -infused 
products to approved dispensing organizations on December 1, 2019. 
 

Document 2



15 

 Conditional Adult-Use Dispensing Organization License - A license awarded to top-scoring 
applicants for an Adult-Use Dispensing Organization License that reserves to the applicant 
the right to an adult-use dispensing organization license if the applicant meets certain 
conditions described in the Act. A dispensing organization that is awarded a Conditional 
Adult-Use Dispensing Organization License is not entitled to purchase, possess, sell  or 
dispense cannabis or cannabis-infused products until the applicant has received an Adult-
Use Dispensing Organization License. 
 

 Conditional Adult-Use Cultivation Center License - A license awarded to top-scoring 
applicants for an Adult-Use Cultivation Center License that reserves to the applicant the 
right to an Adult-Use Cultivation Center License if the applicant meets certain conditions as 
determined by the Illinois Department of Agriculture by rule. A cultivation center applicant 
that is awarded a Conditional Adult-Use Cultivation Center License is not entitled to grow, 
purchase, possess or sell cannabis or cannabis-infused products until the applicant has 
received an Adult-Use Cultivation Center License. 
 

 Adult-Use Dispensing Organization - A license issued by the Illinois Department of Financial 
and Professional Regulation that permits a person to act as a dispensing organization under 
the Act and any administrative rule made in furtherance of the Act.  
 

 Adult-Use Cultivation Center - A license issued by the Illinois Department of Agriculture 
that permits a person to act as a cultivation center under the Act and any administrative 
rule made in furtherance of the Act. 
 

 Craft Grower - The Illinois Department of Agriculture shall issue up to 40 craft grower 
licenses by July 1, 2020. A craft grower  is a facility operated by an organization or 
business that is licensed by the Illinois Department of Agriculture to cultivate, dry, cure and 
package cannabis and perform other necessary activities to make cannabis available for 
sale at a dispensing organization or use at a processing organization. 
 

 Infuser - The Illinois Department of Agriculture shall issue up to 40 infuser licenses through 

"infuser" means a facility operated by an organization or business that is licensed by the 
Illinois Department of Agriculture to directly incorporate cannabis or cannabis concentrate 
into a product formulation to produce a cannabis-infused product. An infuser is prohibited 
from extracting cannabis concentrate from raw cannabis material. Only cultivation centers 
and craft growers will be allowed to extract cannabis concentrate.  
 

 Transporter - Transporting organization" or "transporter" means an organization or 
business that is licensed by the Illinois Department of Agriculture to transport cannabis on 

Document 2



16 

behalf of a cannabis business establishment or a community college licensed under the 
Illinois Community College Cannabis Vocational Training Pilot Program. 

 
Do state licenses need to be renewed? 
 

 Yes. All licenses expire and are subject to the renewal provisions set forth in the Act.  
 
 Adult-Use Dispensing Organization Licenses shall expire on March 31 of even-numbered 

years. Licensees must submit a renewal application as provided by the Illinois Department 
of Financial and Professional Regulation and pay the required renewal fee.  

Document 2



17 

 
May municipalities prohibit cannabis establishments within their boundaries? 
 

 Yes. A municipality may enact ordinances to prohibit or significantly limit an adult-use cannabis 
business establishment's location. 

 
 While adult-use cannabis business establishments may be prohibited, the Illinois Medical 

Cannabis Program Act specifically provides that medical cannabis dispensing organizations may 
not be prohibited within municipal boundaries. For medical cannabis establishments, then, 
municipalities may only regulate location via reasonable zoning regulations (special use permits, 
etc.). 

 
May municipalities and other units of local government regulate cannabis establishments within their 
boundaries? 
 

 A unit of local government may enact reasonable zoning ordinances or resolutions not in conflict 
with the Act or with Illinois Office of Cannabis Control, Illinois Department of Public Health, 
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation and Illinois Department of 
Agriculture rules regulating cannabis establishments. 

 
 A unit of local government may enact ordinances or rules governing the time, place, manner and 

number of cannabis establishment operations, including a minimum distance limitation 
between cannabis establishments and locations it deems sensitive through the use of special 
use permits. 

 
May municipalities prohibit or regulate cannabis establishments outside of their boundaries? 
 

 A municipality may exert extra territorial zoning authority in the unincorporated area within one 
and one half miles of its corporate limits through the adoption of a comprehensive plan and 
zoning for that area pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-13-1. The municipal ordinances would control that 
area absent a county zoning ordinance, or another municipality with zoning already in place. 
 

May municipalities regulate the on-premises consumption of cannabis and/or allow cannabis cafes 
and lounges? 
 

 Yes. A municipality may regulate and/or allow the on-premises consumption of cannabis at or in 
a cannabis business establishment within its jurisdiction in a manner consistent with the Act. 

ipality. 
Cannabis business establishments or other entities authorized or permitted by a municipality to 

Document 2



18 

allow on-site consumption shall not be deemed a public place within the meaning of the Smoke 
Free Illinois Act.  

 
May municipalities and other units of local government prohibit the use of cannabis within their 
boundaries? 
 

 No unit of local government, including a home rule unit, may unreasonably prohibit the use of 
cannabis authorized by the Act. 

 
Does the Act contain any location restrictions on dispensaries? 
 

 A dispensing organization may not be located within 1,500 feet of the property line of a 
preexisting dispensing organization. 

 
 These distance restrictions are different than those originally imposed by the Illinois Medical 

Cannabis Program Act. Under the Medical Cannabis Program Act, registered cultivation centers 
could not locate within 2,500 feet of the property line of a pre-existing public or private preschool 
or elementary or secondary school or day care center, day care home, group day care home, part 
day child care facility or an area zoned for residential use (410 ILCS 130/105(c)) and registered 
dispensing organizations could not locate within 1,000 feet of the property line of a pre-existing 
public or private preschool or elementary or secondary school or day care center, day care home, 
group day care home, or part day child care facility or be located in a house, apartment, 
condominium, or an area zoned for residential use (410 ILCS 130/130(d)). P.A. 101-0363, which 
made various amendments to the Medical Cannabis Program Act and became effect on August 8, 
2019, eliminated the distance restrictions for medical cannabis dispensaries registered after July 
1, 2019.  
 

Does failure to be in compliance with local zoning regulations have any impact on a cannabis 
 

 
 Yes. A state-issued cannabis establishment license will be denied if the applicant is not in 

compliance with local zoning rules. 
 
May municipalities and other units of local government fine or penalize cannabis establishments for 
violation of local zoning regulations? 
 

 A unit of local government may establish civil penalties for violation of an ordinance or rules 
governing the time, place and manner of operation of a cannabis establishment within the 
jurisdiction of the unit of local government. 

 
 

Document 2



19 

May municipalities regulate personal possession and consumption of cannabis? 
 
 The Act provides municipalities with the authority to locally regulate possession and 

consumption of cannabis by private citizens in a manner consistent with the Act. Therefore, 
municipalities may adopt the prohibitions and penalties of the Act into their codes which will 
give the local governments the ability to enforce and prosecute personal possession and 
consumption violations through local adjudication or the circuit court.  

 
Does the Act apply to home rule units of government? 
 

 Yes. A unit of local government may not regulate cannabis-related activities in a manner more 
restrictive than their regulation by the state under the Act. Home rule preemption applies here. 

o Article VII of the 
Illinois Constitution on the concurrent exercise by home rule units of powers and 

-25(4). 
 
 Home rule preemption is specifically set forth in Section 55-90 of the Act Except as otherwise 

provided in this Act, a unit of local government, including a home rule unit, may not regulate or 
license emphasis added] 

 
May voters choose to limit or prohibit cannabis establishments within a municipality? 
 

 Only within the City of Chicago. The Act allows the legal voters of any precinct within a 
municipality with a population of over 500,000 to petition their local alderman, using a petition 
form made available online by the city clerk, to introduce an ordinance establishing the precinct 
as a restricted cannabis zone. "Restricted cannabis zone" means a precinct within which home 
cultivation, one or more types of cannabis business establishments, or both has been prohibited 
pursuant to an ordinance initiated by a petition under the Act. 

 
Does the Act contain any operational rules for adult-use cannabis dispensing organizations? 
 

 The Act, in Section 15-70, contains a list of specific business operational rules for adult-use 
cannabis dispensing organizations that provide a clear baseline of regulatory guidelines for these 
establishments. Municipalities may include these in any statement on approvals or conditions 
that are part of any conditional use permit. These rules include: 

o A dispensing organization must include the legal name of the dispensary on the 
packaging of any cannabis product it sells. 

o Dispensing organizations are prohibited from selling any product containing alcohol 
except tinctures, which are limited to containers that must be no larger than 100 
milliliters. 

Document 2



20 

o A dispensing organization may only accept cannabis deliveries into a restricted access 
area. Deliveries may not be accepted through the public or limited access areas unless 
otherwise approved under the Act. 

o A dispensing organization shall maintain compliance with state and local building, fire 
and zoning requirements or regulations. 

o A dispensing organization shall submit a list to the state of the names of all service 
professionals that will work at the dispensary.  

o A dispensing organization's license allows for a dispensary to be operated only at a 
single location. 

o A dispensing organization may operate between 6:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. local time.  
o A dispensing organization must keep all lighting outside and inside the dispensary in 

good working order and wattage sufficient for security cameras. 
o A dispensing organization shall not: 

 Produce or manufacture cannabis; 
 Accept a cannabis product from an adult-use cultivation center, craft grower, 

infuser, dispensing organization or transporting organization unless it is pre-
packaged and labeled in accordance with the Act and any rules that may be 
adopted pursuant to the Act; 

 Obtain cannabis or cannabis-infused products from outside the State of Illinois; 
 Sell cannabis or cannabis-infused products to a purchaser unless the dispensary 

organization is licensed under the Illinois Medical Cannabis Program Act, and 
the individual is registered under the Medical Cannabis Program Act or the 
purchaser has been verified to be over the age of 21; 

 Enter into an exclusive agreement with any adult-use cannabis cultivation 
center, craft grower or infuser;  

 Refuse to conduct business with an adult-use cannabis cultivation center, craft 
grower, transporting organization or infuser that has the ability to properly 
deliver the product and is permitted by the Illinois Department of Agriculture, 
on the same terms as other adult-use cannabis cultivation centers, craft 
growers, infusers or transporters with whom it is dealing; 

 Operate drive-through windows; 
 Allow for the dispensing of cannabis or cannabis-infused products in vending 

machines; 
 Transport cannabis to residences or other locations where purchasers may be 

for delivery; 
 Enter into agreements to allow persons who are not dispensing organization 

agents to deliver cannabis or to transport cannabis to purchasers; 
 Operate a dispensing organization if its video surveillance equipment is 

inoperative; 
 Operate a dispensing organization if the point-of-sale equipment is inoperative; 

Document 2



21 

 Operate a dispensing organization if the state's cannabis electronic verification 
system is inoperative; 

 Operate a dispensing organization when there are fewer than two people 
working at any time; 

 Be located within 1,500 feet of the property line of a pre-existing dispensing 
organization;  

 Sell clones or any other live plant material; 
 Sell cannabis, cannabis concentrate or cannabis-infused products in 

combination or bundled with each other or any other items for one price, and 
each item of cannabis, concentrate or cannabis-infused product must be 
separately identified by quantity and price on the receipt;  

 Violate any other requirements or prohibitions set by the Act or administrative 
rules. 

 
 
  

Document 2



22 

 
What other agency oversight does the state have for social issues related to cannabis production, sale 
and use? 
 

 The Restoring Our Communities (ROC) program will be created. The ROC program will be a 
performance incentive funding program for high-need, underserved communities throughout 
the state. 

 
 The purpose of the ROC program will be to directly address the impact of economic disinvestment 

and the historical use of criminal justice responses to community and individual needs by 
supporting local design and control of community-based responses to these impacts that can be 
accessed outside of the criminal justice system. 

 
 The ROC program will provide planning and implementation grants as well as technical 

assistance to collaborative groups that include human service providers and community-based 
organizations, individuals who have experienced the criminal justice system or other systems of 
state intervention, individuals who have been consumers of social programs administered by the 
state or local jurisdictions, and local leaders from all sectors.  

Document 2



23 

 
How is cannabis cultivation going to be taxed at the state level? 
 

 Beginning on January 1, 2020, a Cannabis Cultivation Privilege Tax is imposed by the State of 
Illinois upon the privilege of cultivating cannabis at the rate of 7% of the gross receipts from the 
sale of cannabis by a cultivator.  

o This tax rate already exists under current medical cannabis law. 
o As all funds collected under the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act and under the 

Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Program Act will be deposited into the 
Cannabis Regulation Fund, the 7% cultivation tax that previously only applied to the 
cultivation of medical cannabis is repealed, effective July 1, 2020 (See 410 ILCS 
130/200), and replaced by the same tax that applies to both adult-use and medical 
cannabis cultivation. 

o All funds received by the Illinois Department of Revenue under the privilege tax shall be 
paid into the Cannabis Regulation Fund in the state treasury. 

 
 The Cannabis Cultivation Privilege Tax will be collected in addition to all other occupation or 

privilege taxes imposed by the State of Illinois or by any municipal corporation or political 
subdivision (whether the cultivation is for medical or adult-use purposes). 

 
How is the sale of cannabis going to be taxed at the state level? 
 

 Beginning on January 1, 2020, a Cannabis Purchaser Excise Tax is imposed by the State of Illinois 
upon purchasers for the privilege of using cannabis at the following rates: 

o Cannabis flower or products with less than 35% Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC): 10% tax. 
o Cannabis-infused products (i.e., edibles): 20% tax.  
o Cannabis flower or products with a THC concentration higher than 35%: 25% tax. 

 
 The purchase price of any product that contains any amount of cannabis or any derivative is 

subject to the excise tax on the full purchase price of the product. 
 

 The purchase of cannabis is also subject to state and local sales taxes. Sales tax is collected in 
addition to all other occupation, privilege or excise taxes imposed by the State of Illinois or by 
any municipal corporation or political subdivision of the state. 

 
 All funds received by the Illinois Department of Revenue under the excise tax will be paid into 

the Cannabis Regulation Fund in the state treasury. 
 
 

Document 2



24 

What is the state going to do with the funds collected in the form of state taxes, license fees and any 
other monies collected with regard to cannabis production and sale? 
 

 The Cannabis Regulation Fund is created in the state treasury. Unless otherwise provided, all 
funds collected under the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act and under the Medical Cannabis 
Program Act shall be deposited into the Cannabis Regulation Fund, consisting of taxes, license 
fees, other fees and any other amounts required to be deposited or transferred into the Fund. 

 
 Monthly, the transfers of revenues received into the Cannabis Regulation Fund shall be certified 

as follows: 
o First, to pay for the direct and indirect costs associated with the implementation, 

administration and enforcement of the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis 
Program Act and the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act, the Illinois Department of 
Revenue shall certify the transfer of 1/12 of the fiscal year amount appropriated to the 
numerous agencies involved with the program; 

o Second, after the above-noted transfers have been made, the remainder shall be 
transferred by formula to the following funds: 

 35% transferred to the state General Revenue Fund 
 25% transferred to the Criminal Justice Information Projects Fund to support the 

Restore, Reinvest and Renew Program for community reinvestment 
 20% transferred to the Illinois Department of Human Services Community 

Services Fund to fund mental health and substance abuse services at local 
health departments 

 10% transferred to the Budget Stabilization Fund to pay the backlog of unpaid 
state bills 

 8% transferred to the Local Government Distributive Fund (LGDF) to fund crime 
prevention programs, training, and interdiction efforts relating to the illegal 
cannabis market and cannabis-based DUIs  

 2% transferred to the Drug Treatment Fund for public education and awareness 
 
How may cannabis be taxed at the local level? 
 

 On and after January 1, 2020, the corporate authorities of any county or municipality may, by 
ordinance, impose a upation Tax (MCROT). 

 
 For municipalities, the MCROT is imposed upon purchasers for the privilege of using adult-use 

cannabis purchased in the municipality. The rate of tax shall not exceed 3% of the purchase price. 
If imposed, the tax shall only be imposed in 0.25% increments. 

 
 Counties are authorized to impose a tax of up to 3% in incorporated areas and 3.75% on sales 

emanating from unincorporated areas.  

Document 2



25 

 The Illinois Department of Revenue will collect and administer the MCROT. 
 
 The MCROT shall not be imposed on cannabis that is subject to tax under the Medical Cannabis 

Program Act. Sales of medical cannabis from registered medical cannabis dispensaries are taxed 
at the 1% rate imposed on prescription and nonprescription drugs in Illinois. 

 
 Any ordinance imposing the tax must be certified by the municipal clerk of that unit of local 

government and filed with the Illinois Department of Revenue before June 1 of any year, to be 
effective and enforced by the Department of Revenue on September 1 of that year.  

 
 The MCROT will be collected in addition to all other occupation, privilege or excise taxes 

imposed by the State of Illinois or by any municipal corporation or political subdivision of the 
state. 

 
How are existing sales taxes affected? 
 

 ation Taxes (sales taxes), assessed at both a local and state level, will not be 
deposited into the Cannabis Regulation Fund. Nothing in the Medical Cannabis Program Act and 
the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act affects the collection of these taxes or their deposit in the 
s  

 
 Under the s

personal property at retail.  
 
  

Document 2



26 

 
How much cannabis may a resident of the State of Illinois legally possess under the Act? 
 

 For an Illinois resident who is 21 years of age or older, the possession limit is any combination of 
the following: 

o 30 grams of raw cannabis; 
o Cannabis-infused product or products containing a total of no more than 500 mg of 

Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC); 
o 5 grams of cannabis product in concentrated form. 

 
 For individuals who register as qualifying patients under the s  

program only: 
o Up to 5 cannabis plants and the cannabis produced from those 5 plants, secured within 

the residence or dwelling unit (no matter how many people reside in a residence, only 5 
plants are allowed per residence).  

o Any combination of the amounts indicated above. Additionally, if they have plants that 
yield more than the 30 grams of raw cannabis, the excess must remain secured in the 
residence or residential property it is grown. 

 
How much cannabis may a non-resident of the State of Illinois legally possess under the Act? 

 
 For a person who is 21 years of age or older and who is not a resident of Illinois, the possession 

limit is any combination of the following: 
o 15 grams of raw cannabis; 
o Cannabis-infused products or products containing a total of no more than 250 mg of 

THC; 
o 2.5 grams of cannabis product in concentrated form. 

 
 A non-resident may not possess cannabis plants. 

 
Where is a person prohibited from possessing cannabis? 

 
 The Act does not permit any person to engage in, and does not prevent the imposition of any 

civil, criminal or other penalties for engaging in, any of the following conduct: 
o Possessing cannabis on a school bus. 
o Possessing cannabis on the grounds of any preschool or primary or secondary school 

unless approved as a medical cannabis patient. 
o Possessing cannabis in any correctional facility. 

Document 2



27 

o Possessing cannabis in a vehicle not open to the public unless the cannabis is in a 
reasonably secured, sealed, tamper-evident container and reasonably inaccessible while 
the vehicle is moving. 

o Possessing cannabis in a private residence that is used at any time to provide licensed 
child care or other similar social service care on the premises. 

 
Where is the use of cannabis prohibited?  

 
 The Act does not permit any person to engage in, and does not prevent the imposition of any 

civil, criminal or other penalties for engaging in, the following: 
o Consuming cannabis on a school bus. 
o Consuming cannabis on the grounds of any preschool or primary or secondary school 

unless authorized in the medical cannabis program. 
o Consuming cannabis in any correctional facility. 
o Consuming cannabis in any motor vehicle. 
o Consuming cannabis in a private residence that is used at any time to provide licensed 

child care or other similar social service care on the premises. 
o Consuming cannabis in any public place or knowingly in close physical proximity to 

anyone under 21 years of age. 
o Consuming cannabis in any public place where a person could reasonably be expected 

to be observed by others. 
o Consuming cannabis in any location where smoking is prohibited by the Smoke Free 

Illinois Act (410 ILCS 82/1 et seq.), including hospitals, restaurants, retail stores, offices, 
commercial establishments, etc. 

o Universities, colleges and other post-secondary educational institutions may restrict or 
prohibit cannabis use on their property. 

 
 

 
 

observed by others. 
 
 state 

or a unit of local government. 
 
 , unless the private residence is used to 

provide licensed child care, foster care or other similar social service care on the premises. 
 
 
 

 

Document 2



28 

Are there certain specific activities that an individual may not perform while using cannabis? 
 

 Operating, navigating or being in actual physical control of any motor vehicle, aircraft or 
motorboat while using or under the influence of cannabis. 

 
 Use of cannabis by a law enforcement officer, corrections officer, probation officer or firefighter 

while on duty. 
 
 Use of cannabis by a person who has a school bus permit or a Commercial Driver's 

License (CDL) while on duty. 
 
 Driving under the influence and reckless driving based on THC impairment may continue to be 

charged. 
 

Document 2



Document 2



Document 3



Document 3



Document 3



Document 3



From: Traci Ambrose
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 10:04:26 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Traci Ambrose

Email ambrose14101@gmail.com

City Kildeer

State IL

Document 4



From: Susan Barder
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 10:23:14 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Susan Barder

Email sbarder@mail.com

City Buffalo Grove

State IL

Document 4



From: Frank Belmonte
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:36:30 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Frank Belmonte

Email frank.belmonte@aon.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Arti Chowdhary
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:05:02 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Arti Chowdhary

Email sanybon4@yahoo.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Bryan Elliott
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 2:56:21 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Bryan Elliott

Email bryan@ccclincolnshire.org

City Lincol

State IL

Document 4



From: elizabeth feirstein
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 12:19:46 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name elizabeth feirstein

Email efeab@allstate.com

City buffalo grove

State IL

Document 4



Document 4



Document 4



From: Tamara Gopal
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 8:31:22 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Tamara Gopal

Email gopaltam@yahoo.com

City Long grove

State IL

Document 4



From: Robert Jablonski
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 9:56:27 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Robert Jablonski

Email wrhvacinc@yahoo.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Kristina Jegers
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 4:14:28 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Kristina Jegers

Email kristina.jegers@gmail.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Patricia Jette
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 8:19:30 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Patricia Jette

Email triciajette@gmail.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Mercedes Matias
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:12:21 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Mercedes Matias

Email merbrad@msn.com

City LINCOLNSHIRE

State IL

Document 4



From: Vicki Morelli
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 2:57:20 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Vicki Morelli

Email vicki.morelli@att.net

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: April Neumann
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 6:52:32 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name April Neumann

Email neumann.april@yahoo.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Kristie Norvell
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:39:08 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Kristie Norvell

Email knorvell@comcast.net

City Long grove

State IL

Document 4



From: John Panchisin
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:59:18 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name John Panchisin

Email johnnyrockets@comcast.net

State IL

Document 4



From: Anna Panchisin
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:58:42 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Anna Panchisin

Email a.panchisin@comcast.net

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Lori Rockoff
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 12:24:09 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Lori Rockoff

Email lorimf21@yahoo.com

City Deerfield (unincorporated)

State IL

Document 4



From: Meredith Rosland
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:49:00 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Meredith Rosland

Email meredith.rosland@gmail.com

City Lake Forest

State IL

Document 4



From: Kai Rudloff
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 12:35:51 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Kai Rudloff

Email Kaiservon@yahoo.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Steve Shlobin
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 12:49:05 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Steve Shlobin

Email shlobin@mail.com

City Buffalo Grove

State IL

Document 4



From: Diane Sigalos
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 2:40:48 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Diane Sigalos

Email diane_sigalos@yahoo.com

City lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Sandra Simon
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:15:34 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addiction and even
psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,

Document 4



and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Sandra Simon

Email ssimon@hsimon.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Jennifer Sturgeon
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 4:18:37 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Jennifer Sturgeon

Email jenmariesturgeon@gmail.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Christine Thornburg
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:05:08 PM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Christine Thornburg

Email christinethornburg@comcast.net

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Max Nadjari
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov; jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 7:22:41 AM

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect.

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail

Document 4



sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Max Nadjari

Email mnadjari@gmail.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:43:18 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Christine Liu [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:34 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov; mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in

Document 4



 

Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Name Christine Liu

Email hliuu@hotmail.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: rebecca matzek [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 8:37 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov; mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in

Document 4



 

Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name rebecca matzek

Email rnelson4@hotmail.com

City long grove

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Elzan Ohlwein [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 11:04 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov; mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in

Document 4



 

Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Elzan Ohlwein

Email ohlweino@aol.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:43:26 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Max Wang [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:36 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov; mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in

Document 4



 

Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Name Max Wang

Email mwangg@hotmail.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 7:37:14 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Mary Claire ODonnell [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 7:30 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov; mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in

Document 4



 

Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Mary Claire ODonnell

Email tmco3@aol.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 7:23:07 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Mia Connolly" <info@golead.co>

Date: Sun, Aug 11, 2019 at 6:18 PM -0500

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

To: "andyduran@me.com" <andyduran@me.com>, "Brad Burke" <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>,

"ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov" <ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>, "jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov"

<jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov>, "mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov" <mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>,

"gleider@lincolnshireil.gov" <gleider@lincolnshireil.gov>, "jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov"

<jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov>, "vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov" <vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>,

"mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov" <mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov>

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially

Document 4



 

harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Mia Connolly

Email miaps@aol.com

 

Document 4



City Long grove

State IL
   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 7:23:23 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Denise Hefner" <info@golead.co>

Date: Sun, Aug 11, 2019 at 7:07 PM -0500

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

To: "andyduran@me.com" <andyduran@me.com>, "Brad Burke" <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>,

"ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov" <ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>, "jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov"

<jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov>, "mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov" <mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>,

"gleider@lincolnshireil.gov" <gleider@lincolnshireil.gov>, "jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov"

<jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov>, "vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov" <vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>,

"mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov" <mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov>

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially

Document 4



 

harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Denise Hefner

Email dvhefner@comcast.net

 

Document 4



City Lincolnshire

State IL
   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, August 19, 2019 6:35:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Susan Sirota <info@golead.co> 
Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2019 8:59 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; ebrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
jmuth@lincolnshireil.gov; mgrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; gleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
jraizen@lincolnshireil.gov; vpantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; mhancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
 

 
Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you place

the health and well-being of our community before the
profits from the marijuana industry and say “no” to a
marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire. I am proud to live
in a town that has cultivated a very safe and family-
friendly reputation, as well as home to the state’s best
public high school! Being a marijuana hub would
weaken this brand, which is far more valuable than any
small amount of tax revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed that
when a marijuana dispensary comes to town there is
an associated increase in youth use rates as well as a
decreased risk of harm associated with marijuana. The
marijuana industry has millions of dollars to market
their product and our teens are impacted by their
tactics. Marijuana is especially harmful to teens as it
has been shown to negatively impact their cognitive
abilities as well as derail their education and
employment opportunities. With the high

Document 4



 

concentrated products that will be sold in the
commercialized market, teens will also be at increased
risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events that
occur from marijuana use, including emergency room
visits, first-episode psychosis, car (and fatal car)
accidents, rates of addiction, rates of DCFS-related
marijuana case, rates of poison control calls, rates of
depression, rates of suicide, and rates of addiction to
harder substances, in particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75% of
municipalities (including California, Colorado, and
Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail sales. We
can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus, if Lincolnshire
allows marijuana sales in our community, we will not
only see our own community use rate increase, but we
will bring in marijuana-specific traffic from other parts
of the State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand, and
has a strong chance of actively causing numerous
problems related to public nuisance, health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from the
3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would bring in.
However, some revenue is just not worth it. Case in
point, CVS turned down $2 billion in sales when they
stopped selling cigarettes. Does Lincolnshire want to
accept revenue from an industry that profits from
addiction? I hope not. Opt out and find out what this
new policy will look like in Illinois and protect the
health and safety of our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Susan Sirota

Email sfsirota@gmail.com

City Riverwoods

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:11:43 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Yixin Fang <yf2113@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:05 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yixin Fang

E-Mail Address: YF2113@gmail.com

Comments: Lincolnshire does NOT need Recreational Marijuana Sales! Choose Life and Future,
NOT DRUG PROFIT!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 7:49:09 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Lidia Sorenson [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Sunday, September 01, 2019 9:36 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Lidia Sorenson

Email lidia.sorenson@slssystems.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:38:52 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Inna Chong [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 12:13 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Inna Chong

Email gchong21@students.d125.org

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 12:15:48 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Michael Bryant [mailto:mikebryant625@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Michael Bryant

E-Mail Address: mikebryant625@hotmail.com

Comments: If there is consideration of allowing commercial marijuana sales in Lincolnshire,
please consider this resident and his family to be opposed.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 2:04:03 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: SCOTT CABRERA [mailto:HEALTHYSPINE@SBCGLOBAL.NET] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 2:03 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: SCOTT CABRERA

E-Mail Address: HEALTHYSPINE@SBCGLOBAL.NET

Comments: I am contacting you to ask you not to approve of marijuana sales in our town of
Lincolnshire.
Thank you very much.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:35:45 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Misty cardenas <serendipity77_77@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:07 AM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Misty cardenas

E-Mail Address: Serendipity77_77@hotmail.com

Comments: I am FOR a dispensary coming to Lincolnshire. Profits can go to flood issues and
schools. Do not need a lot , just a few with regulations away from schools. 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:57:24 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Alisha Chowdhary [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:51 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Alisha Chowdhary

Email achowdha23@students.d125.org

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:55:11 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Hong Ding [mailto:hhdd2005@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:07 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Hong Ding

E-Mail Address: hhdd2005@hotmail.com

Comments: We do not need the recreational marijuana sales in Lincolnshire. We have to
protect our children and our community.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:42:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Deborah Feltman <racrebari@aim.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:36 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Deborah Feltman

E-Mail Address: racrebari@aim.com

Comments: Keeping the village marijuana free with appropriate rules and regulations is
important for our community, especially the youth. No reason to make transitional potentially
confusing and vulnerable times even more so. Clear strong decisions with the highest integrity
should be made so the children feel our goodness as their leaders . (The adults within the
community.). I say this as a mother, a grandmother, a physician a yoga therapist and a
concerned caring human being .

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:54:47 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Xiao Geng [mailto:gengxiaozhong@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:45 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Xiao Geng

E-Mail Address: gengxiaozhong@yahoo.com

Comments: Dear Mayor,

We strongly oppose marijuana to be sold in our decent area. We need to keep our area clean
and safe.

Thanks a lot for your great attention and huge help.

Best regards,

Xiao Geng

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 6:03:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Shihai Huang <Shihai.huang@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 1:05 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Shihai Huang

E-Mail Address: Shihai.huang@gmail.com

Comments: Allowing recreational use of marijuana opens the door to exposing our children to
this harmful addictive substance. It tips the balance of our social environment in managing and
controlling addictive substance level in general. It will lead to inevitable abuse that will
negatively impact public safety. It runs against our value and image of a nurturing, and
children /family friendly community. For the health of our children, us, and our community as
a whole, now and future, I would strongly urge Lincolnshire to NOT allow the recreational
marijuana dispensaries in our village.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:42:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Qing Li <info@golead.co> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:28 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
 

 
Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you place

the health and well-being of our community before the
profits from the marijuana industry and say “no” to a
marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire. I am proud to live
in a town that has cultivated a very safe and family-
friendly reputation, as well as home to the state’s best
public high school! Being a marijuana hub would
weaken this brand, which is far more valuable than any
small amount of tax revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed that
when a marijuana dispensary comes to town there is
an associated increase in youth use rates as well as a
decreased risk of harm associated with marijuana. The
marijuana industry has millions of dollars to market
their product and our teens are impacted by their
tactics. Marijuana is especially harmful to teens as it
has been shown to negatively impact their cognitive

Document 4



 

abilities as well as derail their education and
employment opportunities. With the high
concentrated products that will be sold in the
commercialized market, teens will also be at increased
risk of addition and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events that
occur from marijuana use, including emergency room
visits, first-episode psychosis, car (and fatal car)
accidents, rates of addiction, rates of DCFS-related
marijuana case, rates of poison control calls, rates of
depression, rates of suicide, and rates of addiction to
harder substances, in particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75% of
municipalities (including California, Colorado, and
Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail sales. We
can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus, if Lincolnshire
allows marijuana sales in our community, we will not
only see our own community use rate increase, but we
will bring in marijuana-specific traffic from other parts
of the State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand, and
has a strong chance of actively causing numerous
problems related to public nuisance, health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from the
3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would bring in.
However, some revenue is just not worth it. Case in
point, CVS turned down $2 billion in sales when they
stopped selling cigarettes. Does Lincolnshire want to
accept revenue from an industry that profits from
addiction? I hope not. Opt out and find out what this
new policy will look like in Illinois and protect the
health and safety of our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Qing Li

Email qingli88@yahoo.com

 

Document 4



City Lincolnshire

State IL
   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:58:27 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Christine Liu [mailto:hliuu@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 9:02 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Christine Liu

E-Mail Address: hliuu@hotmail.com

Comments: My family and I have been residents of Lincolnshire for 10 years. We are strongly
against having a recreational marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire. Please do not value profit
over the wellbeing of the residents. Research has sufficiently established the negative impact
of recreational marijuana on health as well as mental welfare.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 12:16:16 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Kathryn Malek [mailto:kaymalek417@gmalek.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:54 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Kathryn Malek

E-Mail Address: kaymalek417@gmalek.com

Comments: Why do we want marijauna to be sold in Lincolnshire? There is access to drugs
which harm people. I feel it is the gateway to more drugs which are illegal. This is simply
another means of raising revenue - we have things that do not add value to living in
Lincolnshire. I still oppose The James development, but it was rammed down our throats
against the wishes of most residents. Stop this nonsense immediately. We have no way of
resisting what the mayor and the board wants to do. STOP, STOP, STOP, STOP!!!!!!!!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:57:42 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Laya Nambiar [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:52 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Laya Nambiar

Email lnambiar22@students.d125.org

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:57:34 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Urva Patel [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:52 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Urva Patel

Email upatel0@students.d125.org

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 3:50:47 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Helen Piao [mailto:piaohl10@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 2:42 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Helen Piao

E-Mail Address: piaohl10@gmail.com

Comments: Dear Mayor of Lincolnshire,

First of all, as a resident of Lincolshire, I'd like to sincearly say thank you to you for the great
work your team have been doing in managing this village. I am always proud that I live here.
It's such a lovely little town, safe, clean, convenient and well managed. We also have the best
schools in IL, which attracts many wealthy families from neighboring states every year. Days
ago, I heard that the marihuana dispensaries could possibly open in our village and this really
upset me because this could change everything - more intoxicated drivers/more accidents/less
safe environment/buzzed people in working places/stones kids in school/extra work and
spending on police and medical services, etc. All these will bring more damage to our village
than the benefits. It took decades of diligent work for Lincolnshire to gain the respectable
reputation. We really should do our best to keep it instead of taking risk of ruining it! 

sincerely,

Helen Piao

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 1:24:31 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Min Qian [mailto:minquan@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 12:44 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Min Qian

E-Mail Address: minquan@gmail.com

Comments: I don't want people to sell recreational marijuana in Lincolnshire, to protect our
children and community.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:57:15 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Aishani Sahoo [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:50 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Aishani Sahoo

Email asahoo0@students.d125.org

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 9:19:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: David Saltzman <Davesaltzman@comcast.net> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 9:09 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: David Saltzman

E-Mail Address: Davesaltzman@comcast.net

Comments: As a pediatrician I am strongly opposed to recreational marijuana sales in our
community.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:57:07 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Zach Schlacter [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:50 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Zach Schlacter

Email zschlact22@students.d125.org

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:15:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: richard Shapiro <richard@guitarstable.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 4:42 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: richard Shapiro

E-Mail Address: richard@guitarstable.com

Comments: I feel that Cannabis should be available for recreation and for medicinal purposes.
You should have more confidence in the majority of the constituencies intelligence. I deserve
to handle my body and health in any manner I see fit as long as I do not encroach upon others
or affect their safety. I just can't understand the busybodies who want to dictate how others
should act or behave

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 3:12:26 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Rui Sun [mailto:Ruisun6892@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 3:02 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Rui Sun

E-Mail Address: Ruisun6892@yahoo.com

Comments: For the health of our children in Lincolnshire, please keep marijuana away from
our village. Thanks for four responsible consideration

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:57:50 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Kyle Wang [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:53 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Kyle Wang

Email kwang22@students.d125.orh

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:58:01 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Ying Zhang [mailto:ych1101@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 9:00 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Ying Zhang

E-Mail Address: ych1101@gmail.com

Comments: Please OPT OUT Recreational Marijuana Sales in Lincolnshire!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 6:03:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Zhiqi Zhuang <zeezhuang@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 12:34 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Zhiqi Zhuang

E-Mail Address: zeezhuang@yahoo.com

Comments: Lincolnshire does NOT need Recreational Marijuana Sales! Choose Life and
Future, NOT DRUG PROFIT!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 20, 2019 4:01:56 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Bob & Connie Conklin [mailto:conklin.r@att.net] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 3:18 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Bob & Connie Conklin

E-Mail Address: conklin.r@att.net

Comments: We are strongly opposed to recreational marijuana.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, September 21, 2019 5:44:17 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Ling Lin <linglin913@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 3:55 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Ling Lin

E-Mail Address: linglin913@yahoo.com

Comments: Hello,

I'm writing to express my strong objection to the recreational marijuana sale in Lincolnshire!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, September 21, 2019 1:39:51 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Sarah <span1599@hotmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 11:55 AM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Sarah

E-Mail Address: span1599@hotmail.com

Comments: Strongly against 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Saturday, September 21, 2019 1:39:07 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Yongping Wang <info@golead.co>

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 10:34 AM

To: andyduran@me.com; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;

villageclerkmastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased risk of harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail
their education and employment opportunities.
With the high concentrated products that will be
sold in the commercialized market, teens will also
be at increased risk of addition and even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Yongping Wang

Email sharonflax@icloud.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 22, 2019 4:11:26 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Suzanne Schuster [mailto:Suzanneesq@aol.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Suzanne Schuster

E-Mail Address: Suzanneesq@aol.com

Comments: I do not approve of a dispensary in Lincolnshire.
It is not appropriate the the character of the area especially if customers are allowed to smoke
the substance and then get in their cars and drive

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:34:03 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Anandamoy Sahoo [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:03 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Anandamoy Sahoo

Email sahoo1@hotmail.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 5:40:39 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Guy Schlacter [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 5:38 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Guy Schlacter

Email gschlact@gmail.com

 

Document 4



City Lincolnshire

State IL
   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:33:35 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Karolina Bak [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 12:43 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Karolina Bak

Email karolinasmyl@gmail.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:32:40 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Scott Cabrera [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:04 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Scott Cabrera

Email healthyspine@sbcglobal.net

City Lake Forest

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:48:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Shelly chen <shellychendj@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:38 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Shelly chen

E-Mail Address: shellychendj@hotmail.com

Comments: Dear Trustees,
Please Opt Out Marijuana! Otherwise it would ruin our kids friendly community. Thank you!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:23:30 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Daisy Deng <daisyxd2016@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 7:24 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Daisy Deng

E-Mail Address: daisyxd2016@gmail.com

Comments: The wise decision for marijuana recreation product is opt out, because our city wants
to keep high quality school system and have less trouble to maintain the system. We want to
have long term results and have family feel safe to move in our city to send their kids to best
school. I support opt out.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 7:24:34 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Xin Fan <cindyfanhello@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 7:22 AM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Xin Fan

E-Mail Address: cindyfanhello@gmail.com

Comments: Please opt out for recreational marijuana sales in Lincolnshire. It’s harmful to public
health and safety, damaging brain and coordination. 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:48:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Daisy Liang <daisyliang1971@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:47 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Daisy Liang

E-Mail Address: daisyliang1971@yahoo.com

Comments: please opt out marijuanas

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:49:43 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Yingsa Long <Yingsalong@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:57 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yingsa Long

E-Mail Address: Yingsalong@hotmail.com

Comments: OPT OUT!

IF we can not 100% guaranteed the alcohol not being consumed by people under 18, how can
we guarantee marijuana not being consumed by young people under 21? When people bought
marijuana, can you guarantee they use it in legal way? When people buy marijuana in this
village, and consume it illegally, can you guarantee they won’t hurt innocent neighbor hood
including you and me? Do you think the income collecting from selling marijuana can balance
the life long sufferings from physical and mental damages caused by marijuana? Beside
alcohol abuse, gun violence and fatal cigarettes, why would we add another unsafe factor? For
our beautiful lives, families and friends, please SAY NO TO Marijuana!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Village of Lincolnshire: recreational marihuana
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:33:21 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Village of Lincolnshire [mailto:no-reply@lincolnshireil.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 12:58 PM
To: Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Village of Lincolnshire: recreational marihuana

This is an enquiry email from:
Helen Piao <piaohl10@gmail.com>

Dear village Manager,

I am a proud resident of Lincolnshire and I want to say thank you for the great job you and your people did to make
our village so nice and outstanding among the neighboring villages! 

Now I am concerned if our town will still be the same nice, safe and beautiful village as it is now. I mean opening
recreational marihuana dispensaries in our town will change the image of Lincolnshire. It means more road accident,
more drugs in neighborhood, stoned employees in your working places, lower ranked schools, more people moving
out instead of moving in, house price dropping, etc. This is definitely not the future we want to leave to our children.
Sir, for the sake of the future of our village, the safety of our environment and the wellbeing of our next generation,
may I urge you, Please opt out! Thank you!

Please opt out!
Thank you!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 6:26:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Roy Schwarcz <info@golead.co> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 5:38 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
 

 
Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you place

the health and well-being of our community before the
profits from the marijuana industry and say “no” to a
marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire. I am proud to live
in a town that has cultivated a very safe and family-
friendly reputation, as well as home to the state’s best
public high school! Being a marijuana hub would
weaken this brand, which is far more valuable than any
small amount of tax revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed that
when a marijuana dispensary comes to town there is
an associated increase in youth use rates as well as a
decreased perception of risk or harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively

Document 4



 

impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail their
education and employment opportunities. With the
high concentrated products that will be sold in the
commercialized market, teens will also be at increased
risk of addiction and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events that
occur from marijuana use, including emergency room
visits, first-episode psychosis, car (and fatal car)
accidents, rates of addiction, rates of DCFS-related
marijuana case, rates of poison control calls, rates of
depression, rates of suicide, and rates of addiction to
harder substances, in particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75% of
municipalities (including California, Colorado, and
Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail sales. We
can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus, if Lincolnshire
allows marijuana sales in our community, we will not
only see our own community use rate increase, but we
will bring in marijuana-specific traffic from other parts
of the State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand, and
has a strong chance of actively causing numerous
problems related to public nuisance, health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from the
3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would bring in.
However, some revenue is just not worth it. Case in
point, CVS turned down $2 billion in sales when they
stopped selling cigarettes. Does Lincolnshire want to
accept revenue from an industry that profits from
addiction? I hope not. Opt out and find out what this
new policy will look like in Illinois and protect the
health and safety of our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Roy Schwarcz

Email royschwarcz@gmail.com

 

Document 4



City Lincolnshire

State IL
   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:46:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Mingqiao Wan <Michelle_wan_99@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:56 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Mingqiao Wan

E-Mail Address: Michelle_wan_99@yahoo.com

Comments: Hello Dear village officials! 
I am writing this message to express my concerns of marijuana legalization in ILLINOIS. I
strongly wish village of Lincolnshire opt out for the marijuana legalization. It’s good for our
community, our school and our children! 

Thanks,
Mingqiao Wan

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:47:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Ying Wang <yingwang1220@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:03 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Ying Wang

E-Mail Address: yingwang1220@gmail.com

Comments: I am living next to Stevenson high school, just next to the Lincolnshire. I am very
worry about the recreational marijuana store will be open in my neighborhood. It is not good
for everyone. Please consider to opt out. Thank you

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:48:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Jinru Wu <Wujinru2000@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:39 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Jinru Wu

E-Mail Address: Wujinru2000@gmail.com

Comments: Lincolnshire is a high-end community to raise kids, we don’t want any
recreational marijuana sales in our community. Please opt out the recreational marijuana sales
in Lincolnshire. Thank you!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:48:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Yan Xiong <yanxy_cl@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:38 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yan Xiong

E-Mail Address: yanxy_cl@hotmail.com

Comments: Please Opt-Out recreation Marijuana in Lincolnshire. Thanks

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:23:30 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Mellisa <mellisa.xue@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 5:47 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Mellisa

E-Mail Address: Mellisa.xue@gmail.com

Comments: I am a Lincolnshire resident. I love our community and nice, clean and peaceful
neighborhood. It is so delightful to see kids playing around in the park free of worries, and the
seniors exercise in groups around the neighborhood for healthy life.
Allowing recreational marijuana will bring much more negative impact to our community and our
school and ruin the beautiful environment we all tried out best to maintain.
Please vote for opt out, for the best for the next generation, for our future!
Thank you!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 6:47:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Yue Zhao <zhaoyue75@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:52 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yue Zhao

E-Mail Address: zhaoyue75@gmail.com

Comments: I am are against selling recreational marijuana in Lincolnshire

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:23:30 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Wayne Zhu <zhuw.chicago@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 6:20 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Wayne Zhu

E-Mail Address: Zhuw.chicago@gmail.com

Comments: We do NOT need Recreational Marijuana Sales! Please opt out.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 1:40:17 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Tao Bai [mailto:Baita28@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 1:33 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Tao Bai

E-Mail Address: Baita28@gmail.com

Comments: We kindly urge the Village to opt out recreational marijuana Majority people do
not need marijuana. It does not do any good to human health. For those who may need
marijuana to control their illnesses, they should go to their doctors who will determine
whether or not marijuana is appropriate for their medical conditions. Legalized cigarette does
not provide justification to opt in recreational marijuana. Any business will provide revenues,
but no revenue should be yield from any business that will trade off human health. More
importantly, we the Lincolnshire must preserve our good environment for our kids. We cannot
promote their desire to try marijuana. Thank you for your responsible consideration

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:23:29 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Hongmei cao <hongmeicao@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:02 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Hongmei cao

E-Mail Address: hongmeicao@hotmail.com

Comments: Lincolnshire does NOT need Recreational Marijuana Sales! Choose Life and Future,
NOT DRUG PROFIT!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 8:39:24 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Rongli chen [mailto:Rongli.c@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 8:01 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Rongli chen

E-Mail Address: Rongli.c@gmail.com

Comments: Opt out

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 10:32:07 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Shujing Duan [mailto:Shujingduan@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 10:26 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Shujing Duan

E-Mail Address: Shujingduan@gmail.com

Comments: Hi I am writing this letter to express my opinion to opt-out the cannabis dispenser
in our village. I have been living here with my 5 years old son for the past 3 years and really
like the neighborhood and the cozy non commercial community. I would like to attend the
hearing and hope the village would consider the residents’ unwillingness to have cannabis
store around and protect us from the potential risks from crime, DUI, and children’s exposure.
Thank you for your consideration.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 4:17:40 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Jie ma [mailto:xmg123456@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Jie ma

E-Mail Address: xmg123456@yahoo.com

Comments: No marijuana in Lincolnshire please!!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 4:13:16 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Barri Marion [mailto:Kevin.marion@icloud.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 2:42 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Barri Marion

E-Mail Address: Kevin.marion@icloud.com

Comments: Totally against any type of marijuana vending dispensaries in our town , and
stores. Pot is a gateway drug and totally against any type of it sold here. Will bring in people
from all over that are “stoners”. No thank you . gateway drug and with having personal
experience of children’s lives lost with drugs. No thank you

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 4:13:26 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: joanne nie [mailto:jnie76@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: joanne nie

E-Mail Address: jnie76@hotmail.com

Comments: Please opt out for the health and safety of our community!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 12:32:25 PM

Leslie,

Please include this email in the record to be shared with the Village Board.

Thanks
Brad

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Roy Schwarcz [mailto:royschwarcz@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 12:12 PM
To: Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Re: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Brad,

Thanks for getting back to me.  Unfortunately I will not be able to attend that evening as I
have a previous commitment, but please note I and my wife’s stand against our village
approving the sale of recreational marijuana in our village.  

We have no objection to medical marijuana but strongly object to recreational marijuana.

Sincerely 

Roy and Joanne Schwarcz

On Sep 27, 2019, at 10:28 AM, Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov> wrote:
 
Dear Mr. Schwarz,
 
At this time, the topic is expected to be discussed at the October 15, 2019 Village Board
meeting.  You can see what is included on upcoming meeting agendas, by visiting the
Village website and clicking on the Transparency link and selecting the meeting agenda
information you would like to review.  
 
See link - https://www.lincolnshireil.gov/government/about/agendas-minutes-packets-
video.
 
Please let me know if you have further questions or need anything else.

Document 4



 
Regards,
Brad Burke
 
<image004.png>
 
 
Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov
 

From: Roy Schwarcz [mailto:royschwarcz@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:01 AM
To: Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
 
Bradley
 
Thanks for your response to my signing the petition on the issue of banning marijuana
sales in Lincolnshire.  Will this issue be coming up for discussion at the next meeting of
our village government?
 
Roy
 
Roy Schwarcz
13 Middlebury Lane 
Lincolnshire IL 60069
847-507-4260

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leslie Ulibarri <lulibarri@lincolnshireil.gov>
Date: September 26, 2019 at 8:36:51 AM CDT
To: "royschwarcz@gmail.com" <royschwarcz@gmail.com>
Subject: FW:  Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 
Dear Roy,
 
Thank you for your recent email encouraging Lincolnshire to say “no” to a
marijuana dispensary in the community.  Your comments have been
received. The next time this topic is scheduled for consideration at a
Village Board meeting, staff will provide the Mayor and Village Board with
copies of all public comments received to date.  Please contact me if you
have questions.

Document 4



Sincerely,

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
<image001.png>
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Roy Schwarcz <info@golead.co> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 5:38 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor
Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>;
trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider
<Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Hancock
<trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
 
Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 
 
Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you place

the health and well-being of our community before the
profits from the marijuana industry and say “no” to a
marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire. I am proud to live
in a town that has cultivated a very safe and family-
friendly reputation, as well as home to the state’s best
public high school! Being a marijuana hub would
weaken this brand, which is far more valuable than any
small amount of tax revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed that
when a marijuana dispensary comes to town there is an
associated increase in youth use rates as well as a
decreased perception of risk or harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail their
education and employment opportunities. With the
high concentrated products that will be sold in the
commercialized market, teens will also be at increased
risk of addiction and even psychosis.

Document 4



Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events that
occur from marijuana use, including emergency room
visits, first-episode psychosis, car (and fatal car)
accidents, rates of addiction, rates of DCFS-related
marijuana case, rates of poison control calls, rates of
depression, rates of suicide, and rates of addiction to
harder substances, in particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75% of
municipalities (including California, Colorado, and
Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail sales. We
can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus, if Lincolnshire
allows marijuana sales in our community, we will not
only see our own community use rate increase, but we
will bring in marijuana-specific traffic from other parts
of the State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand, and
has a strong chance of actively causing numerous
problems related to public nuisance, health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from the
3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would bring in.
However, some revenue is just not worth it. Case in
point, CVS turned down $2 billion in sales when they
stopped selling cigarettes. Does Lincolnshire want to
accept revenue from an industry that profits from
addiction? I hope not. Opt out and find out what this
new policy will look like in Illinois and protect the health
and safety of our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Roy Schwarcz

Email royschwarcz@gmail.com

City Lincolnshire

 

Document 4



State IL

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 4:12:38 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Di Wang [mailto:diwang101@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 3:25 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Di Wang

E-Mail Address: diwang101@yahoo.com

Comments: Please opt-out recreational pot sales in Lincolnshire!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 1:40:32 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Sharon Zhao [mailto:sharon_zhao2000@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 1:31 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Sharon Zhao

E-Mail Address: sharon_zhao2000@yahoo.com

Comments: Please opt out of retail marijuana sales

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 8:39:13 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Jim Zhu [mailto:Jimzhu@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2019 8:26 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Jim Zhu

E-Mail Address: Jimzhu@gmail.com

Comments: I live in the River Oaks Cir community. Please make the right decision as you are
the leader of the community. Residence choose BG for its values, if that value changes you will
see foreseeable and unforeseable consequences. The consequences just get more amplified
downstream. A gradual decay of the community will happen if you opt in. For this reason, I
urge you to opt out on recreational marijuana. 
Thank you,
Jim

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, September 28, 2019 10:08:47 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Helen <meqiaochen@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 9:56 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Helen

E-Mail Address: Meqiaochen@yahoo.com

Comments: In short term, village might be available to earn more income from selling marijuana.
However in long run, you will see more medical cost spending on treatment.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, September 28, 2019 10:09:08 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Huixin fei <hxfei@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 9:38 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Huixin fei

E-Mail Address: Hxfei@yahoo.com

Comments: Opt out

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, September 28, 2019 10:09:18 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Yan Shi <yanshi2008@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 8:04 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yan Shi

E-Mail Address: yanshi2008@gmail.com

Comments: Support Lincolnshire opt out!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, September 28, 2019 11:15:53 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Chengyu Xu <cliffxu.tn@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 9:55 AM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Chengyu Xu

E-Mail Address: Cliffxu.tn@gmail.com

Comments: I strongly support to opt out the recreational marijuana sales in Lincolnshire. The
damages it will cause in youth mental and social development far outweighs any financial gains
the sales may bring to the town. Also any financial gains most likely will be wiped out by
increasesd crime, health and driving impairment cost.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, September 28, 2019 10:08:27 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Tao Xue <taoxue49@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 9:56 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Tao Xue

E-Mail Address: Taoxue49@yahoo.com

Comments: I lived in Lincolnshire for six years. I like it very much for safety, friendly neighbors. I
urge Village board to out out for the recreational marijuana to maintain Lincolnshire as a great
neighborhood for children and parents.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, September 28, 2019 11:52:36 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Li Zhang <icewing80@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2019 10:35 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Li Zhang

E-Mail Address: icewing80@gmail.com

Comments: No Recreational Marijuana Sales please. Please think about the kids. Our village is
known as a good school district, Recreational Marijuana Sales will ruin our village!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 5:48:08 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Heena Agrawal <heena_k@hotmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 1:33 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Heena Agrawal

E-Mail Address: heena_k@hotmail.com

Comments: As a mom of two teens and school board member, I do not support marijuana
dispenseries in this area that will increase easy access and misuse for teens.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 5:46:58 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Vibha Chawla <chawlv@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 4:22 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Vibha Chawla

E-Mail Address: chawlv@gmail.com

Comments: Vote to opt out. Don’t need marijuana dispensaries for us.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 7:57:47 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Tao Chen <taochen23@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 7:29 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Tao Chen

E-Mail Address: taochen23@gmail.com

Comments: I oppose having recreational marijuana facilities in our village. There are abundant
well documented studies showing marijuana's impact on people's behavior, so it should be
managed accordingly instead of making it easily available to all residents. Thank you.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 5:47:52 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Jane Ernst <rj2ernst@aol.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 2:08 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Jane Ernst

E-Mail Address: rj2ernst@aol.com

Comments: I understand that "There will be a Village Board meeting on Tuesday, October 15,
2019. At this meeting, the Village Board will continue its discussion regarding whether or not to
allow recreational marijuana dispensaries as a permitted land use in Lincolnshire. " I will not be
able to attend the meeting, but want you to know that I am in favor of allowing them in
Lincolnshire.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 7:03:11 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Lucy Guo [mailto:lucyguo2010@gmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 11:56 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Lucy Guo

E-Mail Address: lucyguo2010@gmail.com

Comments: No Recreational Marijuana in Lincolnshire, please.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 5:48:29 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: YanZhuang Li <yanzhuangli@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 11:37 AM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: YanZhuang Li

E-Mail Address: Yanzhuangli@gmail.com

Comments: Lincolnshire should absolutely opt out.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:31:11 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Christine Liu [mailto:hliuu@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:29 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Christine Liu

E-Mail Address: hliuu@hotmail.com

Comments: As a long-time Lincolnshire resident with 2 children in our schools, I urge our
respected board to Opt Out of recreational marijuana. Research study results show all
negatives for recreational marijuana.

What does a 2014 Northwestern University study tell us?
It’s not your grandma’s marijuana! Today’s GMO marijuana contains THC content of 5-9% vs
1-3% in the 60s. Casual, low-dosage use is linked to brain abnormalities. Heavy use under age
26 causes permanent, irreversible IQ loss. Marijuana is linked to psychosis, schizophrenia, and
violence.

https://news.northwestern.edu/stories/2014/04/casual-marijuana-use-linked-to-brain-
abnormalities-in-students

It makes no economic sense:
1) For every dollar gain in tax revenue, Coloradans spent $4.50 on risk mitigation.
2) Healthcare cost in Colorado is 17% higher than national average due to higher utilization
rates (higher demand) AND a more expensive price tag.
3) From 2000 to 2015, hospitalization related to marijuana increased 116% in Colorado 

Document 4



4) Marijuana use remains more prevalent in minorities and the economically disadvantaged
5) Research shows a strong connection between marijuana use and other substance abuses

It hurts IL economy and employment:
1) Without a reliable test, it is a tall order for employers to prove marijuana impairment.
Workers compensation insurance in IL will continue to rise at a rapid pace. 
2) Research does suggest that long-term marijuana use may lead to reduced cognitive ability.
Adult users have lower educational attainment and are often “unemployable”.

It poses greater risk to public safety:
1) 69% of marijuana users say they have driven under the influence of marijuana; 27% admit
to driving under the influence daily. 
2) The estimated costs of DUIs for people who tested positive for marijuana in 2016 in
Colorado alone: $25 million. 
3) Car insurance premium increase doubles in states where recreational marijuana is legal vs
those with a full ban.
4) There is no reliable DUI test for marijuana, which makes criminal prosecution nearly
impossible; victims has little chance to see justice. 

Weed industry overburdens the environment:
1) The marijuana industry used enough electricity to power 32,355 homes in 2016.
2) In 2016, the marijuana industry was responsible for approximately 393,053 pounds of CO2
emissions.
3) Marijuana packaging yielded over 18.78 million pieces of plastic.

Please help us keep Lincolnshire the Selected Neighborhood to Raise a Family! 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Monday, September 30, 2019 7:03:23 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Julia Lu [mailto:Juliaqinglu@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 5:58 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Julia Lu

E-Mail Address: Juliaqinglu@yahoo.com

Comments: Please opt out! Give our kids a safe environment. 

Mom of 3 d103 kids

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 11:10:51 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Martin Lu <ymartinlu@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 10:17 AM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Martin Lu

E-Mail Address: Ymartinlu@yahoo.com

Comments: Opt out!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 5:46:41 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Man Wang <amandawang500@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 5:33 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Man Wang

E-Mail Address: amandawang500@gmail.com

Comments: I would vote for opt out.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 10:14:40 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Rong Xiang <rxiang@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 10:00 AM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Rong Xiang

E-Mail Address: rxiang@gmail.com

Comments: I’ve heard the discussion on selling recreational marijuana in Lincolnshire. As a
resident with young children, I am strongly against the proposal as I see no reasons why we need
to do that in our village. Thanks in advance for the consideration. 

Kind regards,

Rong

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 7:30:20 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Ping Zhang [mailto:Pinghome88@gmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 7:22 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Ping Zhang

E-Mail Address: Pinghome88@gmail.com

Comments: Please say No to recreational Marijuana from The beautiful village Lincolnshire.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, September 29, 2019 5:47:19 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Shaoqun Zhou <shaoqunzhou@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 4:17 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Shaoqun Zhou 

E-Mail Address: Shaoqunzhou@yahoo.com

Comments: We have kids at Stevenson high school. Would seriously request the village to
prevent marijuana sale in the area.
Keep this drug away from our next generation!

Regards 
Shaoqun Zhou

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 9:50:52 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Emma [mailto:emmadanyi@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 9:07 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Emma

E-Mail Address: emmadanyi@gmail.com

Comments: Marijuana opt out

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 7:43:35 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Shawn Yu [mailto:Shawn_S_yu@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 6:30 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Shawn Yu

E-Mail Address: Shawn_S_yu@yahoo.com

Comments: Out for the future of the village

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 9:50:58 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: James Yu <jazper291@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 9:16 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: James Yu

E-Mail Address: Jazper291@gmail.com

Comments: I want to opt out of selling marijuana.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Thursday, October 03, 2019 4:13:23 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Patricia Andjelkovich [mailto:Pattya110@aol.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 3:49 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Patricia Andjelkovich

E-Mail Address: Pattya110@aol.com

Comments: Please do not allow the sale of marijuana in Lincolnshire! It will only lead to more
problems for our citizens and especially for the youth in our community.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, October 04, 2019 5:27:31 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Wenming Chen <arielishere@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 11:07 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Wenming Chen

E-Mail Address: arielishere@yahoo.com

Comments: No recreational Marijuana!!! Please!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, October 04, 2019 12:50:16 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Joey Liu <liuzuoyi@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 12:34 PM

To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov;

trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Joey Liu

E-Mail Address: Liuzuoyi@gmail.com

Comments: Oppose the opening of any store to sell the Marijuana in the community. It will be
very harmful to the Children and young kids. It will also harm the security of the whole
community.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 4:45:24 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Yi Song <ysong0106@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 5:52 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yi Song

E-Mail Address: ysong0106@gmail.com

Comments: Please keep marijuana out of Lincolnshire!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 4:45:11 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Li Wang <wangleelee@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 6:17 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Li Wang

E-Mail Address: wangleelee@gmail.com

Comments: Please! We don’t need profit from Marijuana! We should take care our children and
future!!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Friday, October 04, 2019 10:08:23 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Ming Yang [mailto:Candice_yang@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Ming Yang

E-Mail Address: Candice_yang@hotmail.com

Comments: I heard that some villagers have expressed interest in selling recreational
marijuana in Lincolnshire. I am very concerned about the potential impact it will have if the
village will grant a pass. While it is not illegal to sell or use it, its bad effects on people's health
and mental conditions are not unknown. As the recent Opiods crisis and vaping deaths
suggested, use of substances, even legal and deemed relatively safe, can have devastating
results, especially to the young and daring groups. I am sure those doctors who prescribed
Opiods and those stores who sold electronic cigars to the vaping victims more or less have
regrets for the role they played in the tragedies. Our village has a good reputation for good
schools, beautiful parks, and good people. This is built based on many generations' effort. If
we opened door to drugs, our reputation may be impaired. Our schools have to spend more
resource on safeguarding the students, our churches and communities have to devote more
resources to coping with the need of counseling, etc. Besides, it may attract traffic from other
towns, presenting pressure on our infrastructure and police resources. I earnestly ask that the
village board please weigh all the above factors in before casting your vote.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 8:01:29 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Yun Chen <chenyun99@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 7:37 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yun Chen

E-Mail Address: Chenyun99@yahoo.com

Comments: Please say NO to recreational marijuana!

We need to maintain a healthy community for our children.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 4:44:37 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Xiaotao Hu <xiaotaoh@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 12:10 AM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Xiaotao Hu

E-Mail Address: xiaotaoh@yahoo.com

Comments: Please opt out marijuana store, since it will severely damage our teenagers mind and
health. It will impact many families and negatively our children’s future. 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 10:02:53 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Hongjing Li <hongjingli@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 9:39 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Hongjing Li

E-Mail Address: Hongjingli@gmail.com

Comments: Opt out

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 8:04:10 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Yaqin liu <juliar_liu@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 6:45 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yaqin liu

E-Mail Address: juliar_liu@hotmail.com

Comments: Opt out

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 4:44:53 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Limin Peng <lininpeng@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 12:09 AM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Limin Peng

E-Mail Address: lininpeng@yahoo.com

Comments: Please opt out marijuana store, since it will severely damage our teenagers mind and
health. It will impact many families and negatively our children’s future. 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 5:50:30 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Yun Qiao <jennyqiaoma@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 5:36 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yun Qiao

E-Mail Address: jennyqiaoma@gmail.com

Comments: Opt out

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 8:01:00 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Ling Shi <ling2773@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 7:08 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Ling Shi 

E-Mail Address: Ling2773@gmail.com

Comments: Please opt out recreational marijuana. Thanks 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 10:03:23 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Gang Xia <xiagang@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 9:07 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Gang Xia

E-Mail Address: xiagang@gmail.com

Comments: I am living at whytegate community. my family and i want to express our strong
opposition about recreational marajuana. i want lincolnshire to opt out sale of recreational
marajuana. thank you

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 8:01:14 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: helan xiao <helan.xiao@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 7:30 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: helan xiao

E-Mail Address: helan.xiao@gmail.com

Comments: No recreational marijuana sales in Lincolnshire and Stevenson high school area!!!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 8:31:53 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Zhaoming Xiong <zhaoming_xiong@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 8:08 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Zhaoming Xiong

E-Mail Address: Zhaoming_xiong@yahoo.com

Comments: Please opt out recreational marijuana sales in Lincolnshire.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 10:03:08 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Di Yang <liangjoy06@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 9:21 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Di Yang

E-Mail Address: Liangjoy06@yahoo.com

Comments: Our kids don't need any drug! Please opt out! 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 8:03:40 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Qingju Zeng <Zengqingju@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 7:19 AM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Qingju Zeng

E-Mail Address: Zengqingju@yahoo.com

Comments: Absolutely Opt out.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Saturday, October 05, 2019 8:32:40 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Feila Zhang <feilazh@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 8:13 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Feila Zhang 

E-Mail Address: feilazh@yahoo.com

Comments: Please protect our kids. Give them a clean and safe place to live, to play and to study.
If we choose to open stores selling recreational marijuana just for money, what kind of society
are we building for our kids? And what kind of future are we building for our kids? Please opt
out!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, October 06, 2019 7:24:36 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Lianmei Feng <lianmeifeng@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 7:08 AM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Lianmei Feng

E-Mail Address: lianmeifeng@gmail.com

Comments: As a parent who has two kids are studying in D103 district, we are strongly against
the recreational marijuana sales in Lincolnshire. 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, October 06, 2019 6:22:03 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Xia schirmer <span1599@hotmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 5:59 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Xia schirmer 

E-Mail Address: span1599@hotmail.com

Comments: I definitely am against marijuana store in village of lincolshire 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, October 06, 2019 5:03:29 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Jessica Xu <jessica.j.xu@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 2:37 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Jessica Xu

E-Mail Address: Jessica.j.xu@gmail.com

Comments: Opt out

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, October 06, 2019 7:25:09 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Lily Zhang <wangli48@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 12:20 AM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Lily Zhang

E-Mail Address: Wangli48@yahoo.com

Comments: As SHS parents, We are worried about recreational marijuanas negative impact to
teenagers. We ask you please opt out.

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Sunday, October 06, 2019 7:24:19 AM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Yebin Zhao <yebin123@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2019 7:12 AM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yebin Zhao

E-Mail Address: yebin123@gmail.com

Comments: As a parent who has two kids studying in D103 district, I am strongly against the
recreational marijuana sales in Lincolnshire. 

Document 4



From: Yun Chen
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Re: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 10:38:29 AM

Hi Leslie,

Thank you so much for replying my email out of your busy daily schedule. 

I saw the sad story about the death of 2 Skyline High students in Seattle due to drug. These
continuous tragedies really hit my heart, and I cannot imagine our schools and our kids
become victims of this obvious wrong decision made by the state government. I’m glad
villages are equipped with the opportunities to opt out. The future of this area and our kids are
in your hands to vote a NO.

Thank you!
Yun

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2019, at 10:20 AM, Leslie Ulibarri <lulibarri@lincolnshireil.gov>
wrote:

Dear Yun,
 
Thank you for your recent email encouraging Lincolnshire to say “no” to a marijuana
dispensary in the community.  Your comments have been received. The next time this
topic is scheduled for consideration at a Village Board meeting, staff will provide the
Mayor and Village Board with copies of all public comments received to date.  Please
contact me if you have questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
<image001.png>

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov
 
From: Yun Chen <chenyun99@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 7:37 PM
To: mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeharmsmuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteepantelis@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteeraizin@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov;
bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov

Document 4



Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission
 

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Yun Chen

E-Mail Address: Chenyun99@yahoo.com

Comments: Please say NO to recreational marijuana!

We need to maintain a healthy community for our children.

 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:46:35 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Lisa Dean [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:14 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Lisa Dean

Email ldean@koenigrubloff.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 9:16:35 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Yige He <info@golead.co>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 7:38 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
villageclerkmastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and

Document 4



 

even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Yige He

Email nl492@yahoo.com

City Buffalo Grove

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:47:06 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Linhai Qiu [mailto:Qiulinivyleague@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 2:29 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Linhai Qiu

E-Mail Address: Qiulinivyleague@gmail.com

Comments: Please opt out!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:46:57 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Brook Qiu [mailto:Brook.x.qiu@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Brook Qiu

E-Mail Address: Brook.x.qiu@gmail.com

Comments: Please opt out!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 9:16:22 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Diane Sigalos <info@golead.co>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 8:42 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
villageclerkmastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and

Document 4



 

even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Diane Sigalos

Email diane_sigalos@yahoo.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 9:16:45 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Guang Yang <info@golead.co>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 6:09 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
villageclerkmastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and

Document 4



 

even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Guang Yang

Email yanggx11@gmail.com

City Lake Forest

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Officials Contact Form Submission
Date: Monday, October 07, 2019 3:47:18 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Xuan Yao [mailto:xuanyao.q@gmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 2:28 PM
To: Mayor Brandt <MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Harms Muth
<TrusteeHarmsMuth@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Pantelis <TrusteePantelis@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Raizin <TrusteeRaizin@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Grujanac <TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>;
Trustee Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Officials Contact Form Submission

The following was submitted from the Officials Contact form:

Name: Xuan Yao

E-Mail Address: xuanyao.q@gmail.com

Comments: Please opt out!

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 10:47:03 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: david holecek [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 10:40 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name david holecek

Email davidholecek@me.com

City lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 1:46:55 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Mercedes Matias [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 1:30 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Mercedes Matias

Email merbrad@msn.com

City LINCOLNSHIRE

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: Fwd: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 12:24:07 PM

Bradly J. Burke

Village Manager

Village of Lincolnshire

847.913.2335

From: Anna Panchisin <info@golead.co>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 11:01 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; bburke@lincolnshireil.gov; mayorbrandt@lincolnshireil.gov;
villageclerkmastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteegrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov; trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov;
trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and

Document 4



 

even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Anna Panchisin

Email a.panchisin@comcast.net

State IL

 

   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:57:44 PM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Michelle Zimring [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 2:59 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Michelle Zimring

Email jonmich1@mac.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 6:51:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Cynthia Lucarelli <info@golead.co> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 8:49 PM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
 

 
Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you place

the health and well-being of our community before the
profits from the marijuana industry and say “no” to a
marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire. I am proud to live
in a town that has cultivated a very safe and family-
friendly reputation, as well as home to the state’s best
public high school! Being a marijuana hub would
weaken this brand, which is far more valuable than any
small amount of tax revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed that
when a marijuana dispensary comes to town there is
an associated increase in youth use rates as well as a
decreased perception of risk or harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively

Document 4



 

impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail their
education and employment opportunities. With the
high concentrated products that will be sold in the
commercialized market, teens will also be at increased
risk of addiction and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events that
occur from marijuana use, including emergency room
visits, first-episode psychosis, car (and fatal car)
accidents, rates of addiction, rates of DCFS-related
marijuana case, rates of poison control calls, rates of
depression, rates of suicide, and rates of addiction to
harder substances, in particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75% of
municipalities (including California, Colorado, and
Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail sales. We
can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus, if Lincolnshire
allows marijuana sales in our community, we will not
only see our own community use rate increase, but we
will bring in marijuana-specific traffic from other parts
of the State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand, and
has a strong chance of actively causing numerous
problems related to public nuisance, health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from the
3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would bring in.
However, some revenue is just not worth it. Case in
point, CVS turned down $2 billion in sales when they
stopped selling cigarettes. Does Lincolnshire want to
accept revenue from an industry that profits from
addiction? I hope not. Opt out and find out what this
new policy will look like in Illinois and protect the
health and safety of our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Cynthia Lucarelli

Email cynthia.lucarelli@gmail.com

 

Document 4



City Lincolnshire

State IL
   

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 7:24:00 AM

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager
Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov  
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Elzan Ohlwein [mailto:info@golead.co] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 7:08 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

 

Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you
place the health and well-being of our community
before the profits from the marijuana industry and
say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire.
I am proud to live in a town that has cultivated a
very safe and family-friendly reputation, as well as
home to the state’s best public high school! Being
a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed
that when a marijuana dispensary comes to town
there is an associated increase in youth use rates as
well as a decreased perception of risk or harm
associated with marijuana. The marijuana industry
has millions of dollars to market their product and
our teens are impacted by their tactics. Marijuana
is especially harmful to teens as it has been shown
to negatively impact their cognitive abilities as
well as derail their education and employment
opportunities. With the high concentrated products
that will be sold in the commercialized market,
teens will also be at increased risk of addiction and
even psychosis.

Document 4



 

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events
that occur from marijuana use, including
emergency room visits, first-episode psychosis, car
(and fatal car) accidents, rates of addiction, rates of
DCFS-related marijuana case, rates of poison
control calls, rates of depression, rates of suicide,
and rates of addiction to harder substances, in
particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75%
of municipalities (including California, Colorado,
and Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail
sales. We can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus,
if Lincolnshire allows marijuana sales in our
community, we will not only see our own
community use rate increase, but we will bring in
marijuana-specific traffic from other parts of the
State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand,
and has a strong chance of actively causing
numerous problems related to public nuisance,
health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from
the 3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would
bring in. However, some revenue is just not worth
it. Case in point, CVS turned down $2 billion in
sales when they stopped selling cigarettes. Does
Lincolnshire want to accept revenue from an
industry that profits from addiction? I hope not.
Opt out and find out what this new policy will look
like in Illinois and protect the health and safety of
our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Elzan Ohlwein

Email ohlweino@aol.com

City Lincolnshire

State IL

 

   

Document 4



Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 10:10:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: RAMYA SHILPA THOTA <info@golead.co> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:55 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
 

 
Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of Lincolnshire, I am asking that you place

the health and well-being of our community before the
profits from the marijuana industry and say “no” to a
marijuana dispensary in Lincolnshire. I am proud to live
in a town that has cultivated a very safe and family-
friendly reputation, as well as home to the state’s best
public high school! Being a marijuana hub would
weaken this brand, which is far more valuable than any
small amount of tax revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed that
when a marijuana dispensary comes to town there is
an associated increase in youth use rates as well as a
decreased perception of risk or harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially
harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively

Document 4



 

impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail their
education and employment opportunities. With the
high concentrated products that will be sold in the
commercialized market, teens will also be at increased
risk of addiction and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events that
occur from marijuana use, including emergency room
visits, first-episode psychosis, car (and fatal car)
accidents, rates of addiction, rates of DCFS-related
marijuana case, rates of poison control calls, rates of
depression, rates of suicide, and rates of addiction to
harder substances, in particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75% of
municipalities (including California, Colorado, and
Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail sales. We
can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus, if Lincolnshire
allows marijuana sales in our community, we will not
only see our own community use rate increase, but we
will bring in marijuana-specific traffic from other parts
of the State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand, and
has a strong chance of actively causing numerous
problems related to public nuisance, health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from the
3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would bring in.
However, some revenue is just not worth it. Case in
point, CVS turned down $2 billion in sales when they
stopped selling cigarettes. Does Lincolnshire want to
accept revenue from an industry that profits from
addiction? I hope not. Opt out and find out what this
new policy will look like in Illinois and protect the
health and safety of our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name RAMYA SHILPA THOTA

Email ramyashilpat@gmail.com

 

Document 4



From: Brad Burke
To: Leslie Ulibarri
Subject: FW: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 10:11:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Bradly J. Burke | Village Manager

Direct: 847-913-2335 | Email: bburke@lincolnshireil.gov
Website: http://www.lincolnshireil.gov

From: Vijaya kumar Yeleswaram <info@golead.co> 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 9:06 AM
To: andyduran@me.com; Brad Burke <bburke@lincolnshireil.gov>; Mayor Brandt
<MayorBrandt@lincolnshireil.gov>; Village Clerk Mastandrea
<VillageClerkMastandrea@lincolnshireil.gov>; trusteemuth@lincolnshireil.gov; Trustee Grujanac
<TrusteeGrujanac@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee Leider <Trusteeleider@lincolnshireil.gov>; Trustee
Hancock <trusteehancock@lincolnshireil.gov>
Subject: Please Say “no” to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire

Please Say "no" to a Marijuana Dispensary in Lincolnshire
 

 
Dear Village Trustee, As a resident of 8 Beaconsfield Ct, Lincolnshire, I am

asking that you place the health and well-being of our
community before the profits from the marijuana
industry and say “no” to a marijuana dispensary in
Lincolnshire. I am proud to live in a town that has
cultivated a very safe and family-friendly reputation, as
well as home to the state’s best public high school!
Being a marijuana hub would weaken this brand, which
is far more valuable than any small amount of tax
revenue you would collect. 

A recent study published in "Addiction" showed that
when a marijuana dispensary comes to town there is
an associated increase in youth use rates as well as a
decreased perception of risk or harm associated with
marijuana. The marijuana industry has millions of
dollars to market their product and our teens are
impacted by their tactics. Marijuana is especially

Document 4



 

harmful to teens as it has been shown to negatively
impact their cognitive abilities as well as derail their
education and employment opportunities. With the
high concentrated products that will be sold in the
commercialized market, teens will also be at increased
risk of addiction and even psychosis.

Adults are impacted too. National-level data shows
adult-use rates of marijuana have increased 42% in
Colorado over the past 8 years. When overall use
increases, so does the number of adverse events that
occur from marijuana use, including emergency room
visits, first-episode psychosis, car (and fatal car)
accidents, rates of addiction, rates of DCFS-related
marijuana case, rates of poison control calls, rates of
depression, rates of suicide, and rates of addiction to
harder substances, in particular opioids.

In states that have already legalized, roughly 75% of
municipalities (including California, Colorado, and
Michigan) have opted out of marijuana retail sales. We
can expect Illinois to be the same. Thus, if Lincolnshire
allows marijuana sales in our community, we will not
only see our own community use rate increase, but we
will bring in marijuana-specific traffic from other parts
of the State. This drug traffic will not add any value to
the community, will negatively impact our brand, and
has a strong chance of actively causing numerous
problems related to public nuisance, health, and safety.

I understand that Lincolnshire would benefit from the
3% tax revenue that selling marijuana would bring in.
However, some revenue is just not worth it. Case in
point, CVS turned down $2 billion in sales when they
stopped selling cigarettes. Does Lincolnshire want to
accept revenue from an industry that profits from
addiction? I hope not. Opt out and find out what this
new policy will look like in Illinois and protect the
health and safety of our community. 

Thank you for your consideration!

Sincerely,

Name Vijaya kumar Yeleswaram

Email vijay_velama@yahoo.com

 

Document 4



 

Agenda Item 

2.21 COW 

 
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
Subject: Official Announcement of Estimated Amount to be Raised  

by Ad Valorem Taxes for the 2019 Tax Levy to be Collected  
in Fiscal Year 2020 (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

Action Requested: PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT - Consideration of Property Tax Estimate 
(No Formal Action Necessary) 
 

Originated 
By/Contact: 

Michael R. Peterson, Finance Director/ Treasurer 
 

Referred To:  Village Board 
 

 
Summary / Background: 

 Pursuant to State Statute, the Village is required to estimate the funds to be raised from taxes 
on real property in the Village prior to the adoption of the levy. State law requires the Village 
Board to declare during a public meeting an estimate of the expected property tax levy for 
2019.  This announcement must be performed no less than twenty (20) days prior to the 
adoption of the official tax levy. In 2019, the adoption of the tax levy ordinance is expected to 
take place on November 25.     

 Staff is in the process of finalizing the development of the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 
2020. The proposed FY2020 Budget reflects a 2019 estimated property tax levy of $1,629,000 
to be collected in FY2020. The property tax revenue reflected in the Proposed FY2020 Budget 
will be used to fund required pension contributions and police protection. 

 

 
2018 Tax 

Extension 

2019 Tax Year  
(Proposed 2020 

Budget) 
Difference 

Assessed Value $659,376,155 $675,937,000 $16,560,845 

Police 
Protection 

$262,003 $157,500 ($104,503) 

IMRF $271,103 $301,000 $29,897  

Police Pension 
Fund 

$855,006 $959,500 $104,494 

Social Security $201,004 $211,000 $9,996 

Tax Rate .241 .241 $39,884 

 

 Village staff estimates the total estimated taxable assessed value in Lincolnshire has 
increased nearly 2.5% or approximately $16.6 million compared to the previous year. To take 
advantage of the increase in assessed valuation, staff recommends a total property tax levy 
of $1,629,000.  The amount levied will be similar to the tentative number reflected in the 
Proposed FY2020 Budget. Staff continues to emphasize the need for the Village’s revenue 
sources to be diversified to minimize losses related to various economic conditions. By levying 
a tax for Police Protection and pension/retirement contributions, staff has positioned the 



 

Agenda Item 

2.21 COW 

 
Village to capture $39,884 additional property tax revenue while maintaining a tax rate freeze 
of .241. 

 As was done for the 2013-2018 tax levies, staff will reduce the tax rates if necessary to 
maintain a .241 tax rate for the 2019 Tax Year. Lake County Clerk’s Office will contact the 
Village Treasurer in late March 2020 to request a final confirmation of the property taxes to 
be extended. This will be the seventh consecutive year of maintaining a .241 tax rate for the 
Village of Lincolnshire. 

 In accordance with statutory requirements, the 2019 tax levy ordinance will be included on the 
agenda for consideration at the November 11, 2019 Village Board Committee of the Whole 
meeting for referral, and at the November 25, 2019 Regular Village Board meeting for 
consideration and approval. 

 This is an estimate and does not limit the Board’s ability to levy a different amount provided it 
is in compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law and all applicable notice and hearing 
provisions. 

 
Budget Impact: 
The proposed levy will be reflected in the 2020 proposed budget as Property Tax Revenue. 
 
Service Delivery Impact:  
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Consideration and discussion of proposed levy. 
 
Reports and Documents Attached:  
Property Tax Levy Timeline 
 

Meeting History 

Committee of the Whole October 15, 2019 
 
 
  



 

Agenda Item 

2.21 COW 

 

PROPERTY TAX LEVY TIMELINE 
 
September 23, 2019  Police Pension Board presents Tax Levy request to Village  
COW     Board based on Village’s Pension Funding Policy. 
 
October 15, 2019   Determine Tax Levy 20 Days before adoption  
COW     Further determine if levy is more than 5% over 2018 
     Property Tax Extension  
 
October 15, 2019 2019 Property Tax Levy discussion; seek Village Board’s 
COW   direction to prepare Property Tax Levy items and amounts; and set 

Public Hearing date (if applicable). 
 
October 28, 2019  Deadline to Determine Tax Levy 20 Days before adoption  

The Truth in Taxation Act provides that not less than 20 days before any 
taxing body makes its tax levy it must determine how many dollars in 
aggregate property tax extensions will be necessary.  35 ILCS 200/18-
60, 18-65. 

 
October 28, 2019  Tax Levy presentation by Treasurer 
COW 
 
n/a    "Truth in Taxation" published in local newspaper 

  The Notice cannot be published in the legal notices or classified section 
of the newspaper. The public hearing must be held between 7 and 14 
days after the notice is published in the newspaper. 35 ILCS 200/18-70, 
18-75, 18-80. In addition, if a taxing district has a website maintained by 
the full-time staff of the taxing district, then the notice shall be posted on 
the website in addition to the other requirements of this Section. The 
failure of a taxing district to post the notice on its website shall not 
invalidate the notice or any action taken on the tax levy. 35 ILCS 200/18-
75. 

 
n/a    "Truth in Taxation" post to Village website 
 
n/a    Public Hearing- 2019 Tax Levy 
 
November 25, 2019  2019 Annual Tax Levy Ordinance approval. 
RVB-Consent Agenda  Village Board may further instruct Treasurer to work with 
     Lake County Clerk’s Office to further reduce the approved 
     Tax levy amounts to obtain a specific tax rate.  

 
November 29, 2019 Tax Levy Ordinance & Property Tax Abatements to be filed with Lake Co 

Clerk's Office 
 
December 31, 2019 Deadline to Pass Tax Levy Ordinance 

The tax levy ordinance must be passed and a certified copy thereof filed 
with the county clerk on or before the last Tuesday in December. 65 
ILCS 5/8-3-1. 

 
March 30, 2020 Lake County Clerk’s Office emails the draft tax rates and extended 

amounts. 
 
April 4, 2020 Deadline for Lincolnshire Treasurer to submit request for lower tax 

rate(s) with Lake County Clerk’s Office as directed by Village Board 


	1.0 Agenda
	2.11_2019_10_15_COW_StevensonDirectionalSigns
	FY20 Parking Signage Final pics.pdf
	85481_PP-02_C03_adlai_stevenson_high_school_lincolnshire_il (1).pdf
	85481_PP-01_C03_adlai_stevenson_high_school_lincolnshire_il (1).pdf
	FY20 Parking Signage pics.pdf
	SKonica-Dis19080615300.pdf



	2.12_2019_10_15_COW_Recreational_Cannabis
	2.21_2019_10_15_COW_Property_Tax_Estimate

	Return to Agenda: 


